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a Santa Barbara based air quality engineering firm. I

h: - . worked on several of the oil related projects, the

EIRs that have been done for %“he County. I worked on Platforms
Irere and Independence, Platform Julius. In 1984 and 1985

I was working with the air quality sub-contractor of this

EIR, working on ARCO's EIR. I have been retained in the

past by the Santa Barkara Air Pollution Control District
to evaluate the Chevron Gaviota facilities, the Ex¥.a Santa
¥nez Unit, and I have also, on my own, worked on the Celeron
Pipeline, and have been retained by ARCO to look at the
air quality issues involved with Coal 0il Pcint Project.
I would like to now show some slides thct come
from the EIR that illustrate the air quality situation.
There are four types of impacts that are recognized
in the EIR:
Ciass 1. Significant adverse impacts that cannot
be mitigated.
Class 2. Significaﬁt impacts that can be mitigated.
Class 3. Impacts tha’ are adverse, and niot significant.
Class 4. Beneficial impacts.
Taere is some degree of subjectivity between
Class 1 and Class 3, and the question comes up whether
an issue that was a Class 3 impact in, say the Exxo.: project,
would be a Class 1 impact in the ARCO project.

The major pollutant of concern in Santa Barbara
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County is ozone, because the county is nonattainment for

| ozone. Ozone is a regional pollutant. It is difficuit

to assess sources and impacts of ozone on a peint-by-point
basis, and so the analysis has to look at a general area,
and in this case the EIR looked at an area of appruximately
80 miles by 250 miles.

In that area, grid cells, approximately 2.5 miles
on a side, are used as individual areas that can be evaluated
to determine whether they meet or exceed state and federal
standards.

At the top of this screen you will see that the
California standard is .1 parts per million, and just below
that the ozone standard for the federal government is .12
parts per million.

The next slide, if you could?

In the EIR, there are two summary tables that
list what is called exceedances of the state ozone standard,
and I have chosen, for this example, to look at what happens
hour 12 of September 26, when there are five reparted'hew
exceedances of the state ozone standard.

Now, the next slide, please.

I have reproduced that table from the EIR, and
have marked in yellow the area that is currently predicted
by all activities, not including ARCO, the are that will

be above ten parts per hundred, or .l parts per million.
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- This is the base line, cumulative base line,
expected in 1993, For reference, each of the marks au
the top is four kilb@eters; each mark along the side is
also fourrkilometers, and you czn, s2e on the right hand
side, the five areas where imﬁacts are predicted, new exceedances
of the state standard.

Now, they center around Thousand 0ak#, and Siri

| valley.

Ozone is a ccmple pollutant that requires time
and sunlight to develop, and we don't see any ozone impacts
in the immediateg?rea. It takes quite awhile :or the chemicals
to prodﬁée ozone;/ ‘ . L |
Let'see, if you could overlay that one?
[Rguse while attending to over-head slide.)
The ARCO project--that is kind of like a light
show, isn't it? v
1 wiil have to go with this traveling mike for
just a minute. I
In these five areas, where the impacts were predicted,
you carn possibly see;the:increase by ARCO are these small
spaces that are clear. '
Again, this is subjective as to whetiier this
is considered a significant iﬁpact, w@ich would be Class 1,
or Class 3, which is an adverse, thouéh:not a significaqf impact.

The second set of tables in the EIR identify,

Priscilla Pike
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goals. We are making good progress, and we feel that there
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again, state and federal exceedances due to the project,

and they can be depicted by comparing the effected area

| without ARCO--it isn't a very pretty.picture, but this

is what is pr= icted.by the model for 1993, without the
ARCO project in it. We see an area off of P@int Conception

that is ir exceedance of 10, and some that is in exceedance

f of 12, and again areas extending over the ocean, and finally

coming onshore around Ventura and Port Hueneme and zbove
Thousand Oaks.

The ARCO contribution to this would be shown
by the next slide, and in this area is not visible.

And, in this area, constitutes the area, the
clear areas between the two lines.

What we are dding to address these questions

' further is we have met with the Air Pollhtion Control District

in santa Barbara for the last ten months, on the average

of twice a nonth. ARCO and my company are meeting with

them, and the APCD has retainedxfhé services of the sub-
contractor that prepared the air quality technical arpendix
for the EIR, and we are working out these problems, because
there Authority to Construct cannot be issued by the County

of Santa Barbara, unless all air qualitv problems are resolved.

So, we feel that we are workinq toward those

will be no adverse irpacts ¢o air quality“ggqm the Coal
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0il Point Project.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

COMM?ISSIONER ORDWAY: I believe some of the students

Is it possible to have those witnesses eome'up

" had a problem with getting a van or two back.

now, if they are still around?

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: VYes, 1 would like to accommodate

their transportation concerns.

Also, I think, consistent with the energy of

going until about 6:00 o'clock, because there are a good

- the court reporter there, we woizle! like to keep this meeting

number of witnesses that haveryet to have a chance to testify

at the afternoon session.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: And, then reconvene at

7:00 p.m.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: And, theh reconvene at 7:00 o'clock.

And, so what I would like to 4o now is to allocate

about 20 minutes tn the students, however they choose to
organize themselves, and at least some of their concerns

will be voiced this afternoon, and they can get the van

back and have had a chance to make their views known before

this Commission.

This will be & real exercise in democracy, gang,

to see how you decide who goes first, ana--

SUITE 203A
3639 E. HARBOR BLVD.
VENTURA, CA 3201
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MR. EVANS: I'1ll be the first speaker.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Okay. |

COMMISSIONEK ORDWAY: They are prepared.

MR. EVANS: I really appreciate you doing this
for u=.

I would also like to thank you for the opportunity
t0~speak on the completenéss of:the EIR. ‘

| I would like to speak on--

CEAIRMAN DAVIS: Do you want to state your name,‘
please?

MR. EVANS: --my name is Marc Evans. 1 am Associated
Student Representative.

1 would like to speak on an impact that the EIﬁ
did not address, an impact that is unmitigatab;e that government
as a whole has chosen not to address. Thisuisrthe impact
of incremental degradation of the environmental.

| Incremental degradation, that is the slow process

whereby we are slowly killing off bits and bits of the
world. -

Every vear humanity takes 2 little bit more té
| support itself, and every year the world suffers just a
little bit more. We don't notice it because people have
very short memories.

1 grew ﬁp in L.A., and I lived in traffic and

smog and I never knew that there was an area that had Daks
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and sage, and my children will grow up, and they will never
know that this was an area in Santa Barbara that had a
coastline free of cil rigs, because we don't have that
continuous memory. | ‘ 7
Every year, you have a little more degradation
of the environmeﬁt, énd it is gettingrtb the point where
we know we are poisoning it, and yet we continue to go
by because we go with each project, and we look at it,
and ve don't lonk at the overall effects, and so the world
is dying from a million sword pricks in this fashion.
And, we may get to the point where we can't stop
it, where the momentum is so great that we cannot save
the world from dying, save the place that we live, and
we will have an unfit earth.
I walked alpng the beach last night, and I lcoked
at the area in which Project Heron would go, less than
two miles off of the shore. And, as I was walking I noticed
there there were little sparkles of light every place that
I stepped in the pools, little phyilo-plankton there; were
giving off bioluminescent energy whenever I disturbed them.
Tre EIR never assessed any impacts to these phyllo-planktqn.
The EIR cannot assess the impacﬁ on a;l of the
organisms, because we don't know allﬁof the organisms.
We don't know everything.. We are not gods%; And, even

if we could assess all of the impacté, dﬁé stop any destruction
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of all the creatures, then there would still be an gffect
on me, because when that project is kuilt out there;ylgss
than two miles off of the coart, 1’1l never be akle to
walk out there again, and have that sﬁme feeling of awe
and reverence and locking out at thé islands in the dark
night.

J feel that my life will be immeasurably cheapened
by that. I understand that these could be the first platforms
to be permitted in the state waters in over 18 years. I
ask that tuis Commission please not set the precedence
of sacrificing the environment fo; current needs. I ask
that the Comhission pleasérnot destroy the scenic beauty
of Santa Barbara's coastline. I ask you please, do not
permit Platform Heron.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

Stat: _our name, please.

MR. STEINBERG: My name is Paul Steinberg, and
I am a student in biology at the Uﬁiversity’of California
at Santa Barbara. |

I ha&e some very strong feelings regarding this
issue, but I will make it brief.

After graduating from high school, I had the
choice of studying at just about any university in the

country. I, and many competitiveﬁscience<§tudents’1ike
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myself choose UCSB becauge I had heard that the Santa Barbara
coastline is one of the richest and most diverse sources |
of marine, animal, and plant life, on the entire planet,
which indeed it is. |

The nataral and physical surroundings of the:
university are an important part of what makes UCSB an
attractive choice to students such as myself. |

. When I first arrived on campus, I went straight

to the beach area, near the Marine Science Institute.
Looking at the sand under my- feet, and the ocean before
me, I was appalled at the sight. Why was this sight so
disturbing io me? Because bicleogy is not the study of
tar. Biclogy is not the study of unsightly structures
disrupting the coastline. Biology is the study of life,
and it is the gquality of life in the marine environment
and in the university community which would bé so profoundly
affected--so profoundly disrupted by the proposed eoil driliing.

And, the guality of life at the university wiil,
in the years to come, have a direct effect on the quality
of student that the university attracts.

It is thersefore, in the best interest of the
University of California at Santa Barbara, representing
some 20,000 students, faculty and staff, all of whom are
of voting age, that we leave bad enough'alone, and stop

destroying this most precious commodity, the Califorhia
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coastline. ‘ -

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you. 7

MR. DAY: Hello, my name is Scott Day, and I
am a long term resient of Isla Vista, and I first_came
here to go to UCSB because it was such a beautiful area,
and I would like to speak for all of the living organisms
that Pave no voice here in this hearing room.

As Mayor Sheila Lodge mentioned ear;ier, this
is the anniversary of the devastating oil spill that as
we know killed many organisms off the coast.

| And, I would like to take an unconventional approach

here and sing & song called, "Doa't go Near the Water"
which is performed by the Beach Boys, and writtén by Alan
Jardine, and Mick Love, who have been, and I believe still

is, a long term :==sident of the mesa here in Santa Barbara.
[He proceeded to play the guitar and sing.]

I would just like to say, thank you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: YThank you.

I think that I will take this opportunity to
mention that this hearing-will be rebroadcast at 6:00 o'clock
on Friday, Satuvday, and Sunday, on lccal cable Channels 18
in the south ccast region, and on 21 in Lompoc and Santa

¥nez, and on 22 in Santa Maria.
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MR. HERZ0G: Hello. My name is Paul Herzog,
and I will first be speaking on behalf of the California

Public Interest Research Grcup, a non-profit, non-partisan

consumer and environmental group, of which I am a representative

from the chapter at UC Santa Barbara.

The organization, in consultation with the county,
UCSB faculty and students, supports a no project plan.

Now, if you go ahead with the project, we propose that
you recommend according to our five-moint plan.

First, eliminating Heron from the project because
moving it provides no real mitigation.

Two, no offshore processing.

Three, commingling of pipelines.

Four, eliminate flaring and minimize noise, because
studying is already hard encugh with planes flying over
head. | ‘

Five, no discharge of drillings and muds cuttings
in the channel, as Alice i;idrédéé has already stated.

Now, on behalf of only myself, I believe that
this project is unacceptable under the current proposal.

First, and foremost, the project proposed poses
a great danger to the community of 20,000 people in Isla
Vista, in the case of an accident, and not many of us who
have spcken have thought about the long term, but in the

case of the long term, if an accident should occur, which
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wonuld cause an evacuation of the Isla Vista residents,

! only two roadsprovide accessible routes out, and this is

not an unlikely scenarioc, since spills occur monthly throughout .
the world. 7

As for the marine habitat, they have little place 7
to turn, and it should not be pushed aside that the university's
marine program hzs a $6 million investment in fhe lives

of the marine habitat.

Secondly, in the case of a spill, the County
¥ire Department, and Lhosérproposed todclean up the spill,
are not equipped to handle it. The response time to an
accident must be quick.

Now, if the pfesent project goes forward, the
options which reduce the chances cf spill should be cgrefully ’
considered, including: ’

1. Removal of Platform He;on{

2. Redﬁcing the pipeline number your Commission
desires. | ‘

3. Having specific corridors for vessel traffic.
| L 4 Setting up a first-rate spill notification
and clean up program.

Now, these are all gqing to be very important,
of course, not only for this project, but for the fuﬁuié,

because millions, if not billions, of barrels of oil exist

,l off ¢f the coast and just north of where ARCO proposes
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2 || your decision, I suggest that you think of the long term

3 | effects, and not just to this proposal.
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to drill, and I woulé like to say that when you are making

4 As already has been stated, this will set a precedent

5 || for the oil drilling in this area, and I wish you good
6 || luck and good heelth in making your decision.
7 CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

8 MR. GIBSCN: My name is Robert Gibson. I am

9 || an Isla Vista resident, and a student at UCSB.

10 As a National Merit Scholar, I was heavily recruited

n i by campuses all across tne nation, and I really could have

12 gone to any school anywhere, and I choose UCSB.

13 And, I choose UCSB over the 6€her university,

4 || in large part, because of the natural beauty of this area.

15 | T count the times that I spent in the mountains and on

1€ | the beaches of Santa Barbara County among my most treoasured

18 the sun has to compete with Platform Holly for a place

17 || memories; but,  even now, in my sunset walks along the beach,

19 || on the horizon, and my nose is assaulted by the fumes ‘releasea’

2 || from barges and from Platform lolly on upsets,ﬁand my ears

21 | are pummeled by the beat of helicopters approachlng of&shore

22 \develbpments.
I It would be arrogant of me, as 8 human, to say

24 that we could ruin a sunset, but the presence of a ZDO-
25

’ foot tall platform, just twoc miles from the beach, would
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the environment.

4 Thank you.

SUITE 24034
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' to a barely significant event.

- The visual, oral, and olfactory affects of this
several cthers--from UCSB and Isla ViSta.
The beauty of this region where the land meets the sea
“ is at least as valuable as the oil resting offshore, and
the value of the environmental resource, the converse is
By delaying the development of oilyprqduction

in the water off of Isla Vista, and to the west, until

an environmentally and aesthetically acceptable way to

of oil, which is bound to happen because of its scarcity.
So, let's avoid the penalty i{or being greedy-

Let's find a way to fue: our society without preempting

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

MR. HERALD. My name is Michael Hera'd, and I

Priscilla Pike
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reduce the end of my day from a truly spectacular experience
project would combine to drive me, at least--and I am sure
| So, while considering this project, please remember

that this area possesses much more than jucst oil as resources.

while development of the o0il resource will radically reduce

extract the oil can be employed, the value of the oil resource

will zctually be enhanced, due to the increase in the pride

am here today as a student in senior standing St tﬁét‘niversity
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of California, Santa Barbara. 1 am also a four-year vesident
of Isla Vista, presently living on the &ocean side of Del
Playa Road, which overlooks the Santa ﬁarbara Channel.
I would first like to thnank thg/;&aff of the
State Laris Commission, in their efiicié;cy in distributing
to me two copies of the finalizing addendum to ARCO's EIR,
as well as their January 19 Coal 0il Point Project Summary
and Issue Responses package. I notice that similar mail
was also delivered to numerous other apartments in my buiiding.
After reviewing ARCO's proposal for Coal 011;
Point I appeal the the State Lands Commission to deny this
project as it stands'in present form, and to not certify
the adeguacy of the Environmental Impact Report. |
I feel that the magnitude of the impacts'tb the
UCSB and Isla Vista communities, still significantly outweigh

- the justification to develop these local coastal petroieum

resources,

I support the position that Platform Heron should
be totally eliminated from the proposed project. It has
been stated by ARCO officials that if this ié done, the
project would no longer bé4economically,viab1e. If this
means a no project alternative, then so ke it.

I feel that thére gie mcre reasons to preserve

this area of the ccastline fa: future generatibns,then

- to ekp- it the petroleum reséﬁrces fouﬁ& less than two

Priscilla Pike
SUITE 200A Court Reperting Services ) .
333 E. HARROR BLVD. TELEPHONE
VENTURA, CA 33001 (WB5) £38-7770




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

nsé‘built which would destroy the reputation and repudiation

117.

miles off of UCSR's west campus point.

Five years ago I was attracted to ucsb, nostly
becaus: of the magnificant coastal environment which back
drops the campus. Not’mény schools offer the beauty and
serenity which is characteristic of UCSB. i knew that
academically it was also one of the leading marine science
institutions in the country, and I was interected in oceanography.

I do not believe that any size platform can logically

of one of the state's finest marine research programe.

It seems to me that if the state allows the construction

of Heron they would be working against their best interests.
Aesthetically, this platform would degrade the beautifel
ocean view which UCSRE proudly promctes in a general information

catalogue. Top students and faculty wili shink twice defore

coming to Santa Barbara, as his been shhvia by faculty teday
at this hearing.

Finally, as a member'of the 1sla Vista eennunity,
the most densely populated area in the United States, 1
feel that there wrald also b!vliﬁﬁifiCInt effects it_Platfotm

-Heron is built. The Isla Vista area contairns a major population

of college students, as well as fazmilies with children.
I feel that the final EIR does not a‘equately
consider the impacts tc the air guality of Isla Vista as

the result of Platform Heron. During certain times of
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the day, at my apartment, I can already smell the strong
odor of hydrocarbon emissions generated by the oil activities
on and offshore near Isla Vista. These odors would increase
if Heron was approved.

It is extremely d;fficulf for re to believe that
the modeling conducted for the EIR indicated that odors
would not be detectable in Isla Vista.

Thank you for allowing me this Opportunity/ggw
express my views. .

CHAIFMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

We will take two more witnesses from the students,
and then-- N

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We have only four lefﬁ.
Can'f we continue on? ] 7

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: I don't see any reason
to restrict the students. I mean, they are people, and
they vote her< I believe.

CHAIRMAR DAVIS: I didn't know the Finance Director
was an exacted position?

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: No, it isn't but--

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: The Governor 'is, I understand.

CGMMISSIONER ORDWAY: =--but I hLappen to h;ve
two degrees from‘two UC schocls, and having been a student
for a lot of years in my life, I have great empathy for

sitting and waiting in line, and io be told that you arev
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a student and no--

[applause]

MS. ALLEN: My name is Francine Allen arnd I am
a sophomore at UCSB, and I am also a resident of I.v.,
and I didn‘t think that I was going to come speak today,
but I decided thatﬁI want to spe#k because this is something
tkat is so close tc home, and a place that I love to live
in right now. n

As it is, even with Platform Holly out in the
ocean, ever time that I look ét it,vI think, "How can technology,
and how can the use or the need for 0il take away so much

beauty that has been given to us by nature and earth,"

should not be admitted in the prcject-¥of should be admitted,
or whatever--not be admitted to the project.

And,,lram a person who'goes--likes to walk on
the beach, and I, as well as 20,000 other students I am
sufe at UCSE, came to UCSB for the purpose of mountains
éhd ocean and being able to go to the beach and stﬁdy and
sit and watch a sunset, or not--or go to the beach and
have the affects of a full moon, instead of the lights
out on the ocezn from a project, a platform, that can be
double the size that Holly is right now, Platform Heron.

I am speaking basically,’the:e should bé no project

whatsocever, but if there is a project, Platform Heron should

¥riscil’s Pike
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uot be admitted in the project.

And, I am saying this because we, as the yoﬁth,
as cellege students, will be sitting i;'your spots in the
next, however many years it is. We are going to be the
future, and we are learning right now, and our resources
for learning, whether it be marine biology--which this
specifically affects--our environment, our air, our earth,
our minds, our learning, this--it all affects, and we are
the students, and we are the pz2ople who will be sitting
in your spots and everybody arpund here, we are the politicians
of the future, and oil will be there. It is there now.

It is not going to leave. It is not going to go anywhere.

The visual aspect of this is very important,
and not only are the scientific aspects of it, whiéh of
course are very important, but the visual aspect, when
I look out there, I feel nothing but discouragement and
disappointment, that if we have techneclogy, in ten years,
who knows, we might havé undershore technolegy to build
the platform undershore instead of on top of the shore
where we look out and see this disgusting platform, that,
gives us oil to drive around in our cars, aﬁd in our materialistic
world, but what about our earth? That we have right now.

And, I am going on, but I will make it short

I tc say that Platform Heron should not be in the project

and there should be no Coal 0il Point Préject at all, and
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thank you very much for your time, and thank you for scheduling

the hearing in Santa Barbara in February.
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.
MS. GORDON: Hi. I am Liahna Gordon.

I just want to Séy one brief thing. I moved

lhere a year ago from Pennsylvania, and the major factor

in my coming here--as it seems most other students were--

'was for the beauty of this area, and if I wanted t6 put

up with the noise and the smells that the industry will
produce, and if I wanted to 1obk out my windcw and see
massive steel structures, I would have staved in Pittsburg.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

MR. LUPRO: My name is Mike Lupro, and I am a
student at UCSB, and I grew up in the vast industrial waste
land known as the Detroit metropolitan area, and Detroit,
Pittsburg, Chicago, and other places that have been shaped
by industiy are now veryrugly places.

It is depressing to think that the Great»Lﬁkes~
used to be a beautiful body of water, and that now they
have just been %urned into the arm pit of'America.

When I came to Santa Barbara, I was amazed by
the splendor of the California coastline. We are very
fortunate to liwve in a place where people are concerned
with the aesthetics of their environment./v

Ronald Rgagan, Earl wsrren,:aaﬁymost of us for
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that matter, live in Santa Barbara County because it is
a beautiful place.

Unlike other parts of California, which have
begun their decline by allowing industryﬁéag»develcpment
to take over, Santa Barbara Coainty still hés § relatively
nunspoiled and majestic cocastline.

The last guarter, during finals' week, I was
up all night one night writing a paper, and I was up at
6:09 o'clock, and I decided to, since I wM5 £ ’ téjéé and
watch the sunrise, and I walked down to the beach, and

it was one of the highest tides in a long time, and it

122.

was just beautiful watching the sun come up over ﬁhe‘mggﬁtains,

and I saw--and I rouldn't believe it when I saw it--that
I saw 2 school of dolphins riding in the waves. I didn't
even know that dolphins could exist in this climate, and
it was about the mest begutiful thing that I ever saw,
and I really Joubt tha! they are going to be hersz if thay
have got to swim through more "«&ar, and mere guttings‘ané
oil rigs, and things like that. - | - o
This project will be oné*ﬁf the first tragic
steps in turning Santa Barbara into a wntmlweather Cleveland.
0il rigs are not going to attract tourist., or retrr&es;
Oor anycne eise curvently important tec this community.
ARCO doesn't care about us. ARCO cares abodt
oil and money, and they will éc most asything to get wh;t

Priscilla Pike
SUITE 200A Court Repertiog Services ices

339 E. HARBOR BLYD. TRLEFRONE
VENTURA, €A 930 the3) §8-7778




10

1

12

13

14

15

i6

18

19

123.

they want, including destroying cur coastline,

The company that is telling us that the Coal
0il Point Project is safe for the envircmaenc and the commuxity
is the same company that claims that its AM PM mini-markets
have--and T am guoting the commeréial--the largest quarier-
pound cheeseburger. I personally don't believe thea ¢
either account

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

MR. BRUCKER: Hello. My name is Ken Brucker.

{ I would like to welcome the Commission to Santa Barbara,

and I would like to thank ydu for extending yourself to
the students.

I am a second generation Californian. I am the
second generation Californian to attend a University of
California. I am also a registered voter.

And, T would like to call attention to you on

how important the Univerrity of California is to this state. '

It has been said that the University of California is one;}'

of the rfinest education systems in the world, hands down.
I am lucky to go to a school like that.

But, UCSB is on the up swing. It is growing
an awful lot, but it has gorv problems in the commurity.
1.V, is a crowded place. 1Isla Vista 1s very crowded. We

pay a lot of money for rent, and oftentimes what we get

for rent is sub-standard.
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Because it is so crowded, there is a lot of noise
generated in the cummunity. Oftentimes, when I come in
- £from a revelry on a Friday or Saturday night. I can hear
other revelers down on Del Playa. That is not much more
than a half-mile away. I can hear people shout, you know--
ne, it is better than a half-mile away. It is close to
three-quarters of a mile away.

The point is that the noise will carry, and I
am sure that even though noise carries three-guarters of
a mile trrough buildings, I am sure that it will carry
a lot better two to three nmiles away over 'rater to Del
Playa, and to Isla Vista.

But, with the rig sitting right off of the coast
of UCSB it is going to take out an awful lot that attracts
pecple to UCSB.

If you--weil, okay, when I came . ere as a freshman,
I rememberéd4that I found that the Isla Vista area reminded
me a lot of Kauai, and that is a sery high compliment to
pay to an area, tn say that it reminds you of”Ehe»gardén
isle of Hawaii. It is a beautiful spot, if you've been.

So-~

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Are we talking about Kauai?

Or, are we talking about Waixiki Beach, here now? Wwhat
are we talking about?

“» MR. BRUCKER: We are'talkiﬁg about the isiand

Priscilla Pike
SUITE 203A Court Reporting Servicvs .
3619 E. BARBOR gLV,

VENTURA, CA 30wl




10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

of Kauai. Not Waikiki, absolutely not.
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: All right.
MR. BRUCKER: So, it is going to take an awful

lot, and I am sure that plenty of people pointed out the

| aesthetic qualities of the UCSB area, and you can't get

that back if the rig is put out there.

I don't have a whole lot of sympathy for ARCO,
if they way they lose money. Now, I am sure you are all
aware of the many cuts in corporate taxes thst have been
made. Corporations make a heck of a lot more money now
that cecrporate “axes have been severely curtailed in the
past six years.

The recent oil ¢lut has actually shut down many
oil pumping fécilities throughout the state. I am sure
that ARUCO can fund t’2ir oil elsewhere.

Lastly, I don't think that Cpal ©il Point is
in anyway serves the state's interests. It could damage
the University of California, which is one of the finest
resources that this state--of this state's many resources,
and they can get their oil somewhere else.

I would like to leave you with this thought,
ant a . you that you don't let Atlantic Richfield turn
the Santa Barbara Channel into a Pacific oil field.

Thank you very much.

CHARIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.
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MR. POZZI: We are the last speakers.

My name is Emilio Pozzi. 1 am representing--

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: You are going toc have to
get a little bit closer to that microphone.

MR. P0O2ZI: --associated students--1I am representing
the associate students at UCSB--

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: I don't ¢hink the court
reporter got the name. Could you just start again?

MR. £0221I: My name is Emilio Pozzi. I am an
off-campus rep.

COURT REPORTER: Could you spell you last name,
please.

MR. PO22I: P-o-z-2-i.

COURT REPCRTER: Thank you.

MR. POZ2ZI: And, your name?

MS. DUNHILL: My name is Judy :-nhill. I am
a student of computer science at UC Santa Barbara.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: I would just liké to ask, as
the closing speakers, now we have heard references to either
looking iike Pittsburgh, Cleveland--what was the last one?

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Detroit and Kauai.

MS. DUNHILL: I am from California. You don't
have to worry abecut that.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: All right.

I just wanted to see if there is some uzanimity
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as what is going to happen--

MS. DUNHILL: Down hill.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: --to Sunta Barbara, if this
project is approved.

MS. DUNHILL: Down hiil.

I would just like tc make a comment on the ARCO's
representative's comment on how the legs cof the platform
may create a great habitat for marine life.

If there was another oil spill in this area,
like the 1363 o0il spill, there would not be any kind of
marine life~-marine habitat to worry about.

I am not a marine biologist, so I don't really
know about that effects, the oil spill ould have on the
marine habitat. I just know how it has effected my life.

We are still feeling the effects of the 1969
oil spill. As a surfer and beach goer, there hasn't been
a day since the 1969 oil spill that I haven't gotten beach
tar on my feet, or on my body, the tar that was created
by that oii spill. This not only includes the beaches
ot the surrounding area, but also the beaches to the south
of us, Hermosa Beach, Redondo, and Laguna Beach.

1 support the no project plan.

MR. PO2ZI: I just want to state really briefly
that the associated students passed a bill last month,

expressing the voice of every student at UCSB th - no project
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should be allowed and no new oil rigs should be allowed
in front of our beaches where we like to lay out and catch
the rays of the sun.

So, thank you--and I would'like you to keep this
in mind when you make your decision, that all of us, 20,000
of us, plus our staff, obviously, and our faculty, don't
like the project, and think the project is wrong. The
EIS report is not, as our professors have stated, is not
complete, and I am sorry ARCO, but we no like you.

Thank vou.

CHAIRMANYDAVIS: Thank you.

I just want to comment, as the students leave,
that 1 appreciate your participation. Presumably, not
all of you will make Santa Barbara your ul*imate home,
but yet taking the interest to ccme down and express your
views or a project that will affect this community, I thinX,
is commendable, and so I appreciate you being here.

{Applause.]l

All right, I am going to read the next 10 to
12 witnesses, in case some people would prefer to come
back at 7:00 o'clock.

MIchael Webb, Curtis Anderson, Janice Keller,
Roger Lagerquist, Robert Sollen, Nigel Buxton, Jan Canby,
Frsnk McMurry, Alan Hur, M.V. Scherb, and Michael McDermctt.

Okay, those--wz may have time for more, but we
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will at least take these people betwzen now and 6:00 o'clock.

Michael Webb?

MR. WEBB: 1 spoke earlier.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Oh, excuse me.

Curtis Anderson.

We will add Mike Stoker to the list.

MR. ANDERSON: Commissioners, ladies and gentlemen,
my name is Curtis B. Anderson. I have been a member of
the chemistry faculty for 25 years. I have lived in Isla
Vista for those 25 years, and today I am speaking as President
of the Isla Vista Association, which is a group mostly
home owners. One of our members has already spoken. Some
others will also speak to various topics.

Although the final EIR now discusses impacts
on Isla Vista, I would still like to emphasi..e the hasic
problem with the Coal Gil Point Project is that it is too
close to a heavily populated srea.

The project would seriously affect Isla Vista
residents, one in the event of a catastrophe, two with
noise, and three by atmospheric pollucions.

The catastrophe could be an accident, or it could
be a natural event like an eafthquake. Just how serious
a disaster might be is seen in the toxicity of the gas
which is being dealt with, two percent hydrogen sulfide.

The lowest lethal concentration for hydrogen sulfide is
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600 parts per million for 30 minutes. That is considerably
less than two percent. Two percent is 20,000 parts per
million.

By way of comparison, the lowest lethal concentration
for hydrogen cyan.de, which is--or was used in the California
gas chamber--is about 110 parts per million for an hour.

They are fairly close in toxicity.

Now, of course, we could have a blowout that
might be natural, without any oil wells there at all. It
is possible that we cou:ld have an enormous earthquake and
the whole thing would go caplooey, and come up and get
us, but anyway I think that we sort of feel that if you
play with it that the chances are better.

If the gas and o0il caught fire, sulfur dioxide
would be formed. The lowest lethal concentration for 502
is 611 parts per million for five hours, so it is less
toxic, but not that much better.

The possibility of such a catastrophe, accidental
or natural, is very, very small, but the consequences could
be very grim for Isla Vista.

I think we have talked about noise already, and
it seems that ARCO's engineers have--can solve that problem
for us. I hope so. Anyway, it is true that we could actually
hear people talking on the drilling ship, and that is rather

surprising, considering “hat they were out where they drilled
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the wells, and it was a couple of miles out. But, the

point is that over land sound is attenuated fairly r-pidly.

| Over open water, that is not the case.

Three, the emissions to the atmosphere, during
production, after construction and drilliag, will probaw15
be manageable, like those at Platform»ﬂolly, accept during
upset conditions. The incentional flaring, which now has
been withdrawn, must be eliminated, and I will show why,
and I think it is still worthwhile to emphasize why the
intentional flaring must not be allowed, even though ARCO
now is willing to do away with that. In some cases,
also too, I think the unintentional flaring. or the upset
condition flaring, also needs additional mitigation.

In sone places, well, the flaring Zor the testing
was 48 hours per well at one million stiadard cubic feet
of gas per day. The unintentional, of course, you can't

estimate.

Simple calculation--that is £freshman chemistry--

of the burning natural gas, which is mostly methane, indicates

tha': the compositicn of the plume from the flare will be

about ten percent carbondioxide, 18 percent water, 72 percent

nitrogen, 2000 parts per million sulfur dicxide, and 10
parts per million hydrcgen sulfide. This assumes that
the minimw: of air was used toc burn the gas. It snould

be ncted that using 100 bercent excess of air, which (s
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about the outer limits for flares, will only reduce the
concentraticns of sulfur dioxide and hydrogen sulfide by
a factor of two.

. Also, it was assumed that the flare burns 99.5
percent efficiently, and these things are said to have
efficiencies between 99.0 and 99.%, but I think that is
actually an optimistic situation. That is when they are
all working right.

So, we will assume 99.5 in any case. That is
what I assumed.
These calculated concentrations‘also are undiluted
by convection diffusion or turbulence. Now, if there is
a strong conshore wind,'of say 20 miles per hour, the plume
from Heron would reach Isla Vista in six minutes, and in
so short a time the plume will not be significantly diluted,
so I thiak we have to face the imracts of those concentrations.
Now, let's ccnsider what these significants
would be. Concentration of the hydrogen sulfide in the
plume is just under the u.s. Occupational Standards, vhich
is 20 parts per millior for an eight-hour day- Standards
are not defined for 24-hour exposure.

) Furthermore, this smell cof st and mercaptans
can be detected with the nose in the range of aboat ten
parts per billion--give away some, maybe a power of ten--

which is about 1000‘times less than ten parts per million.
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That means that hydrogen sulfide, and the other
smelly things--hydrogen sulfide is the rotten egg smeil--
will be very evident. This plume will smell very baq,
even when diluted by a factor of several hundreds. The
prrevailing westerly windﬁ will most often carcy the smell
to the Hope Ranch and Santa Barbara, although Isla Vista
will preobably get the benefit of being downwind of Platform
Haven, which is also not very much diluted, either.

The sulfur dioxide at 2000 parts per million
in the undiluted plume is 400 times the U.S. Occupatiocnal
Standard of five parts per million for an eight-hour day.
Even if much diluted, the air will not be safe.

Sulfur dioxide, under certain conditions in the
armosphere, can transform into suifuric acid and produce
acid rain or xcid fog. The EIR notes that n= zcudies of
acid rain or fog have been done in the area and no incidents
have kzen reported, and therefore declines to estimates

such affects.

133,

In this context, one million--I think it is.important

to note that--one million cubic feet of gas with two percent
hydrogen sulfide contains abcu£ one ton of hydrogen sulfide,
and would make about two tons of sulfur dioxide. There
is plenty there to make acid fog.,

I should like to point out tnat tbe Los Angelss

Times, page 2, on 5 January, reported a case -: acid rain
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in the Porf of Jacksonville--also I think somewhat of a
touristy area--Florida, which pitted the paint on 2000
new BMWs requiring new repainting. It could happen here.
We have everything that it takes.

And, what about the affects on peoplie and their
lungs?

In mitigation, I propose that ARCO add a scubber
to the flare on each platform, thus the emissions could
be further eliminated, or at least reduced.

Now, ARCO has said that they would do aware with
flaring in testing of wells. I think it still would be
a good idea to have a st¢rubber on the flare because it
is so close to an urbkan area, and I don't. think the cost
of a scrubber is inordinate. It wculd probably be--it
can't be much more than a day's production. Anyway, I
am sure that ARCO's engineers can handle the problem.

I am not discussing the EIR'S concern with the
nitrogen oxides and hydrocarbons, whose'effﬁcts were computer
modeled. It is very difficult to assess what tne eomputer
model was, and I suspect that it isn't really very accurate
anyway.

The ccncentrations of nitrogen oxides and hydrocarbons
needed along with sunlight to produce photochemical smog
are very small, of the order of a tenth of a part per million,

which we often get to anyway around here. Our benefit
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really is that we have a wind that carrie: it to Ventura.
The common assumption that less NOx emitted means
less oxygen concentration is also scientifically probably
not correct. The chemical system is not that Simple. The
production of cioune is catalytic in nitrogen oxides.
In any case, I think that is not a major problem.
Our major problem is sulfur oxides.

I believe that the EIR should have recommended

‘no prcject at this time, because the project is teco close

to an urban area, but if the preject is to be approved,
I believe the ultimate in safety engineering, sound proofing
of the platform and scrubbers on the flares are required.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: TYrank you.

Janice Keller.

MS. KELLER: Good afternoon. My name is Janice
Keller, and I am the Public Affairs Director for Get 0il
Out, Incorporated, otherwise known as GCO.

GOO again welcomes you to Santa Barbara, anéd
wishes to express its appreciation for holding this liearing
on the certification of the final EIR for ARCO Coal 0il
Point Project in our community.

As I said when I spoke to you a few weeks ago,

I hope that holding hearings in the community .nost adversely

impacted by a particular project is a new trend for the
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Commission. It is long overdue, and I would also like
to note that I appreciate your holding final certification
hearing here in March. -

Cur oral testirmony today will be limited to a
few ger.eral comments about the inadequacy of the EIR. I
have also given you several type written pages, which deal
with the inadequacy of specific responses to our comments
on the draft EIR. We would have 1liked to have submitted
these latter ¢ zerns to your staff ard the consultants
prior to this hearing so that they could have responded
to them today. This would have been more informative to
you as decision makers; however, the bulk of the document
and the delay in its release did not permit us time to
extend this courtesy.

Since we do not have answers to our concerns,

and we feszl strongly that some of cur concerns are integral

136.

to the validity of the EIR, we urge that you deny certification.

The document before vou can in no way be viewed as complete

Oor accurate oc. as a gocd faith effort towards full disclosure

as reguired by CEQA.

1. What document are you and the public being

asked to consider at the certification hearing? The three

volume set we recently received is called two different

and distinct things. The outer cover refers to the contents

as a finalizing addendum. This would indicated that the
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l4-volume draft, and the 3-volume set together, are the
final EIR. However, if you look at the title page of the
3-volume set, it refers to the cohtents as the contents
as the Final Environmental Impact Report and Environme;ital
Impact Statement for Proposed ARCO Coal 0il Point Project.
Not only is this confusing, but it is misleading.
2. It is GOO's feeling that the final EIR, be

it 3 or 17 volumes, does not fully and accurately address
the >environmental impacts of commingling and segregation.
We know from the docwnent itself and from statements made
that your staff prefers segregation and the consultants
prefer offshore processing because of that position.

On the other hand, the applicant, the county,
and the community, see commingling as a 'iable and the
preferable method; therefore, in order for you, in your
role as decision makers on this project; to make a reasoned
decision, you must have all of the facts before you. This
includes detailed information on commingling as well as
segregation.

The final EIR should be sent back to the preparers
so that this information c2n be included for your consideration.

3. rhe project description in the final EIR
must include a statement that drilling muds, cuttings,
and processed water will not be dumped into our coastal

Or near coastal waters. You have heard your staff and
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ARCC say fiat such discharge will not occur. 'To insure

that this environmentally devastating activity wil; not

take place th2 project description must reflect the intentions
of all parties involved and the project must be conditioned
accordingly.

4. GOO stili pelieves that the environmentally
preferred alternative is the no precject option; however,
realizing political and economic reaiities, any approved
project must include, at the very minimum, the deletion
of Platform Heron from the project until sucb tiire as future
technology will allow recovery of the oil from a less sensitive
site.

5. The whole section on Systems Safety is non-
responsive to the fealities_of 0il and gas production and
the needs of the community. In an area as highly populated
as Santa Barbara County's south coast, any type of emergency
situation could be devastating. Therefdre, this section
needs to address the concerns raised by all of the com'en-ers.

6. If che consultant’s preferred z._ :ernative
is to become the approved alternative, additional environmental
impacts must be discussed in the final EIR before it can
be certified. Primary among these is the discussion of
how oil will be transported from the offshore processing
facility to the refineries. Both pipelines and tankers

have significant impacts. Information on them must be
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made available to you and the public before you make your
decision.

7. The rationale for the consultant's preferred
alternative escapes us. It is clearly more environmentally
harmful than even the applicant's proposed project. A
full discussion of their logic--if you can call it that--
is in order.

8. Major changes are required in the State Lands
Commission's policies and proccdures for oil and gas dev  lopment
in the state tidelands area. Because such fundamental
policy changes will not come easily, we v™ge, in addition
to denying certification of the final EI:j’that the ARCO
Coal 0il Point Project»be denied without prejudice at this
time.

We believe that ARCO has made commendable efforts
to control the environmental risks associated with the
project, but the current policies and rules of your Commission
make the project a total environmental nightmarerof the
worst proportions. :

Should ARCO wish to refile at a later time, they
should be allowed to do so, with a waiver of fees.

In conclusion, I would like to remind you that
today is the 18th anniversary of the formation of GOO,

and the blowout at Union Oil's Platform A, which caused

| devastation to our local environment and economy. It is
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not an anniversary to celebrate. With each new platform,
pipeline, and processing facility, the chances of another
disaster ihcreases.

GOO urges you to reflect upon that event of 18
years ago, and stop believing the claims from experts that
it could never happen again. It has, and it will.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

The nexst witness is Roger Lagerquist.

MR. LAGERQUIST: Hello, my nan:; is Roger Lagerquist.
I have a degree in mechanical engineering, and I have worked
as an enginee: for the last 28 years.

Befiore I get into the details of my remarks,
Leo Jacobson suggests that we =xamine the miracle of advancing
technology that ARCO has produced in two short weeks, since
the last hearing. They now o6nly have to flare in emérgencies;
two-thirds of 'leron's construction noise is gone by using
four piles inutead of 12; there is no drilling muds discharge
proposed at Heron; and they are going to do on one platform
vhich originally reguired two by not processing on the
platform.

Ihey have yet discovered how to produce Heron
without a platform. Leo suggests that we sho.ld wait a
few more years and see what advancing technology can do,

and see if we can't get 100-fold improvement over what
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we had in the last two weeks. I think that is what we

ought to consider here, a delay in considering this project.
My family and I have lived in Isla Vista since

1961. I have spent many hours reading the EIR for this

project, and its addendum, and its appendices. 1 appreciate

the five ~opies of the finalizing addendum that have appeared

or my front step, especially the one thkat came Federal

Express a day before the others. Next time, I think that

I could make do with one set.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Wait a second now.

The staff has been pummel2d, beaten into submission.

Now, théy are doing a good thing. They are giving you
tco many copies. I mean, be kind tc these--

MR. LAGERQUIST: I did my best to share them,
but everybodv else has two copies!

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Wanted to be sure
you were informed.

MR. LAGERQUIST: After doing my best to read
this document. 1 believe the only reasonable acticn for
the State Lands Commission is to deny this application
in its entirety, and reconsider_this proposition another
day with another EIR. This EIR is too far gone to retrieve.

The EIR and its addendum offer no clue as to
how the project might be built without imposing Class 1

impacts on a highly developed urban area.
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The most incredible statement in the finalizing

addendum is that no significant impacts are expected in

Isla Vista from inert pollutants. That is paragraph 2.1.3.2.
This fantasy is refuped over and over again in the body
of the EIR.

On another subject, the staff report to the State
Lands Commissiocn, repeats factual errors from the EIR.
It adds confusion to already confused issues. It introduces
controversies and conjectures not previously discussed.
T will make one example. ARCO has long maintained that

repressurization from Holly doesn't increase seeps from

the reservoirs because they are not connected. Now, the

stéff report informs us that depressurizing the field will
diminish the seeps. You can't have it both ways. The
reservoirs are céhnected, or they are not connected, and
this is just one example of what I think is a misstatemeat
of the éontents of the EIR.

Well, the news is not all bad. We are making
progress. The original EIR 4id not mention Isla Vistd
by name, but the finalizing addendum does devote several
pages to the topic. The EIR still lacks an appreciation
cf the envirohment surrounding the prqject. Isla Vista
is widely held to be the most denéely populated area west
of New York City. ’The County's Sheriff Departmeht estimated
the population of Isla Viéta increased by 30,000--that
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30,000 people, during the 1986 Halloween Qeekead. Ang,

I can vouch for that. There were 30,009 extra people in i
town for Halloween, and they slept on lawns and in parked

cars, and whatever.

I am going to concentrate a little bit on the
air pollutisn, even though I have nearly equal cencern
over destruction of the visual beauty of the area that
we enjoy with the Channei Islands and the ocean environnent.

Letc's consider a simple propoéition. When there
is flaring‘on Platform Heron, and the wind is blowing onshore,
what coes it mean to people who are accustémed to clean
air?

Platform . ron is expected ts have an upset condition
on the average of every 21 days, according to the EIR,
5.2.1.1. Now, I haven't updated that to the new proposal
that ARCO is making, but this is based on the EIR that
we have before us.

Each event is expected to release up to 3778.87
pounds of sulfur dioxide, EIR Table 5.1. I don't believe
that .87 pounds part, do you? It implies a precision of
.01 pounds out of a measurement of 3800 pounds. That wouid
be less than a 1000 of a percent errcr. Does the consultant
believe this? What is cthe precision of the number? Where
are the assumptions that liead to thit nurber? And, the

error analysis to support the bare number of 3778.8772
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Sloppy presentation of data throughout the report
should lezd the Commission %o suspect all of the data and
question all of the conclusions. A student couldn't get
into UCSB doing that kind of werk, let alone graduate.

The Commission is not obligated to certify an EIR that

=

is as poorly done as this one is.

Now, an upset condition at Platform Heron would
violate state, county, and federal air pollution standards.
This fact seems to get lost in the discussions. That comment
is found in the EIR 9.7.1.1. The current background level
of sulfur dioxidé ievels ia Goleta is 52 micrograms per
cubic metef, EIR Table 3-14, During an upset flafing on
Platform Heron, the sulfur dioxide concerntration onshecre
is axpected to reach as high as 792 micrograms per cubic
meter. How can the Finalizing Appendix find that there
is not a significant impact due to sulfur dioxide when
this pollutant is predicted to increase 1500 percent over
present levels?

The EIR suggests mitigations for 802 emissions,
including to minimize the amount of sour gas sent to the
flare dQuring upset condition. That's géod.f Reduce polluticn
by not pplluting so much.

A paragréph later the option is nu’lified. These

measures have been implemented as part of the proposed 7

project and could not be used as mitigation measures. That's

Priscilla Pike

st ’ Court Reporting Services
§ 3
3639 E. lllf\‘l;lrﬂ.‘(‘:;AnL\'D. TELEFHONE
VENTURA, CA 3300) {805) 63K8-7770




[y

1¢

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

145.

in paragraph 6.1.5.4. The impact cf sulfur dioxide is
significant and it cannot be mitigated.

The statement in the staff reiﬁrt on page 12
that "Odors from the offshore platforms would dissipate
to levels not detectable by humans before they reached
the shoreline" is incorrect. The gas being flared is assumed
to contain 1,45 mole percent hydrogen sulfide. That is
from paragraph 5.2.1.2.

The staff report in&icates flaring is 99.0 to
99.5 percent efficient in burning hydrogen sulfide, although
no source for these figures is cited, and I believe there
can be some controversy as to whether gas can be burned
that thoroughly.

Using the 99.0 figure, about 2C pounds of h7dro§en
sulfide will escape during a flaring event, which the EIR
says will be about an hour of flaring. Twenty pounds of
material whose rotten egg cdor is detectable in concentrations
of as low as five parts per billion, EIR Table 15-2, and
is fatal in 30 minutecs at 800 to 100G parts per million

according to Dangerous Properties of Industrial Materials,

4th Edition, by N. Irving Sax, would ke a significant impact
in our neighborhood.

Now Table 15-1 of the EIR estimates that 10.518
pounds per hour of hydrogen sulfide emissions from Heron

will occur during an upset, but this figure was not included
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in the .dor calculations, and that may be what the university
people are referring to when they say that the calculations
don't show any difference between normal operations, and
during upset ccnditions. They didn't consider the fact

that all of the hydrogen sulfide faiis to burn and s~me

of it-~-20 pounds of it--can reach shore directly.

According to the EIR,EZG and RSH emissions were
treated as fugitive emissions--that defines where the
error occurred, they shouldn't have”been treated as simple
fugitive emission<--while S0, emissicns were caused by
flaring. That is in paragraph 15.1.3.

v The maximum predicted comcentration of 4.63 micrograms
per cubic meter, in Table 15-3, is based on the fugitive
emission rate of .488 pounds per hour. Less than a half-a-
pound per hour, andnot on the upset release quantity of
10 to 20 pounds of hydrogen sulfide. Hence Table 15-3
shows virtually the same hydrogen sulfide release for normal
and upset conditions, and this is incorrect. That is what
the university people were referring to. 7

Applying the dilution factor from Table 15-1
to a 20-pound release gives a concentration of 190 microgram
per cubic meter, or 2900 percent above the ievel required
for detection of hydrogen sulfide. T.ere wiii be sévere
odor impacts, despite all of the words to the contrary,

and no mitigation has been proposed.
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Now then, try to imaginé the impact from a sour
gés blowout on Platform Heron at & time when 10,000 residents(
and 30,000 visitors are crowded into a half-square mile
of Isla Vista? This might well Le the maximum credible
accident. We can only hope that the gas will catch fire
in the event of such a blowout, because according th Sax'

~again, “"Fatal hydrogen sulfide poisoning may occur even
more rapidly than that following exposure to a similar
concentration of hydrogen cyanide." _

The EIR, 2.1.3.1 considers only oil sﬁills and
the effects of heat; blast, and over pressﬁre and ignoces
toxicity of the gas.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Mr. Lagerquists

MR. LAGERQUIST: Yes. 7

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: 1Is your testimony written?

MR. LAGERQUIST: Yes, and I am in the last two
paragraphs.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: &All right, because as a courtesy
to the other people we wanted to accommodate before 6:00
o'cleock, I would appreciate if you--r

MR. LAGERQUIST: The Finalizing Addendum does
not correct the oversight of ignoring the toxicity of the
gas. _ |

T have pointed out a number of»fatal flaws, both

at this hearing and at the previpus hearings, that aré

Priscilla Pike
SIITE 2014 Court Reporting Services -
%39 E. HARROR BLVD. TELEPHONE
VENTURA, €A 93001 - 1805) 658-777G

% L

_



10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

- sure that there are a lot of people who are planning on

beyond recovery, without redoing the efitire EIR. This

document is sa deficient that it cannot, in gccd'ecnccience,

be certified. I bel;eve there is just no other way out.

c1ass 1 'mpacts due to visual effects, noise,
emissio&s, and safety provide ampie grounds for choosing i
the‘;o pProject optidn in the event this EIR is somehcw
certified.

I would like to th&nk you for czming to Santa
Barbara qhd hearing ouficomments.

CQQIEMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

Ré}er;\Sollen. B '3

If I could ask ééch witness to limit themselves : 1
to five minutes, I am anxious to accommodate all of the |

peopleguhose names I read before we break, and then 1 am%?

being here at 7:00 o'clock for the night -hearing. Jf
5 'MR. SOLLEN: Members gfrigg Board, I am Bob Sollen,
fo;hthe Sierra Club.

I wil} skip over many of the areas in my presentation
that have alrei&y been covered, first of which ix the so-
called environmentally preferable aiiernative. I support
the county's contention th#t the impact i;gSIt can'tc be
cértified in its present form, because »f the introdﬂctibn
of an entirely new and unreviewed environnentally pzeferable

alternative is reason enough to delay/cextification.
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. there have been some comments that evam if this is included
)*1n the report it ig it b&nd&nq on the permitting agency,

The only thing that I want To say about that,
other than what's been said severil time twoday, ix that

and 1 want to point out that this is going out not under
the consultant's name, but under the name of the Lands
4ommission. the county, and the Corp of Engineers. and

it does become your policy if this is included in the certified

impact report. This has been referred to as a consultant;s

alternative, but it is in your report. The consultant's

name is on it only as a consultant, and not as the preparer.

Oon drilling muds I would only repeat what's been
said-- 4
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Do you havs an opinion on the
legal issue as to whether or not‘we ar® bound by that option? {
MR. SOLLEN: No, no I don't, but what disturbs
me is that this is--I frequer:)¥ practice law without a
license~-this is repeatédly ieferred to asg a consnltant's
alternative--consultant's preferable alternative; but,
it is not the consultant's report. The report, on ihg

title page of each and every one of the documents, is prepared

‘by the State Lands*Commission, ounty of Santa Barbara,

Corps of Engireers, so it is a policy yau have adopted.
However bindirg,that ig, I den't know, but it

segms to me that it is rather serious. \ﬁw
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On drilling muds, as has been pointed out alrgﬂ&y
this afterncon--this eveminq-~we were assured at thc previous
hearing on th:Le same report--o: on the draft report, that

that is not a consideration. The State Lands CGnnimlten

| has not permitted this. The final report, howsver, points

out that this is an unresolved issug, and it is the barging
of drllllng muds is recommended, but it is nct included
1n the proiect description, even though we Jget some assurance
this afternoon from the applicant.

I would like to tali about seepe for awhile.
One of my favorite'subj¢Cts{ At the October 24 hearing
last year, on the draft report, I rﬁﬂnﬁ!@@d that the final
report include'numbers on how much gas vas being trapped
by the ARCO deviées placed ovox %ht gas seeps in ﬁh‘ project

area.

Now, this experiment was specificaliy designed

as a mitigation measure for this projest. It seemed portinent

to have a report on its success, oa its cfioetivmnnﬁl

The final report doesn't include these figures, although

it would have taken a ccuple of iines of copy to iaclﬁﬁo

them. Instead we are told that we are g;tny é@ get these
data when the application is made for the Authority to

_Construct before the Air r¥ollution Control District.

I see no reason this information should be delayed.
Ncw, beyond that, and as thé previous speaker

Priscilla Pike
SUITE 203A Cours Krparting Servies

150. =

0
i

1639 £. HARHOR BLVD, : TELEPHONE
VENTURA, CA 53001 . . : {805) 658-7770




16

17

18

19

2

“just stole ry thunder, he discovered as I did that the
impact report tells us that some of this commercial activity,
industrial activity, such as reinjection of sour gas, could
increas= the rate of seepage because it would increase
pressure under the ocean floor.:

In the staff report for this hearing, we near -
Just the opposite that this industrial activity is likeiy
to reduce tl:2 seepage because it would reduce the pressure
under the ocean floor, but the confusion is even worse
than that.

In a report prepared for the Lands Commlssion )
ten years ago, the conclusion was that there is no connection,
no geologic connection, between the areas f{c@‘which the
seeps emanate and the. areas in which ARCO is operating,
either drilling or producing, or reinjecting.

Now, we have got essentially three opinions from
essentially the same agency. One says that the seeps are
likely to be reduced; one says they are likely to be increased;
and the other one sayS‘that/neither is going to happen.

Now, the reason that ycu can take any position'
that you want on the seeps, particularly in this area,
is berause nobodyﬁcan prove you a-e wrong. We don't have

i

the information.

-

I said at a Previous hearing that the szeps too
long have been used by the industry as an excuse fc} all

A
BN
)¥;~ =
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oil fcund on the waters and beaches, a;d conversely by

others to put all of the blame on the industry. We have

everything but facts. Studies to d@te haye beehAfragmentary,

underfunded, shoit term, and inconclusive; consequently, |

we continue to get guess woék, contraQiction, and confusion.
A couple of point in conclusion on oilispill

probability. The report says there is no more chﬁnce 6£‘.

an oil spill off of Isla Vista with additional piatformsf

bacause there is an already--there is already an oil platform

in place in the area. Now, this lcgic escapes me. With

each additional platform, the chances for a spill quite
clearly aré iﬁcreased; moreover, the report also asserts
that ?Offshorefeil processing would not increase thg potential
for méjor oil épills since the large oil spills are associated
with oil extraction Qctivity, and not with o0il processing.”
wa, this is an irresponsible statement. More-

offshoref%pills have come from “extractior" than from cffshore -
processing plants, simply because tﬁére are very few offshore
processing plaiits, fdr-good reason. T
- But, the potential for a spill from such a facility
is surely present. Pipellnes and.storage tanks can _rupture, /
valves can fail, and maritime colllsions have a long history./
There is indeed more thar one way to spill oil..

' I would like to close by cemmer;xhg on what 1

call beneficial impacts. The repo:t lists as benefxcial

) Priscilla Pike
SUITE 2038 Court Roporting Servicae

3639 E. HARHOR BLVD. mmn
VENTURA. CA 22201 (805\ 638.777¢




10

1n

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

3

21

impacts public revenue, recreation, and tourism, andfgbmmerciai
and sports fishing. I had n;t yet seen a};iudy that;indicates
that the public revenues will exceed the costs of public
services, particulariy for the'county,_ﬁublic se;vices
to be cemanded by this project, aﬁd is say. that ié will
enhgnce recreational activifies, and fishing, is reaching
beyond credibility. Such asse;tions éhould be_subétantiatéd
or removed from ih; report.

/ For.- the rea#ons that I have presented Januaryk

13, I believe the project is not justified, but for now,

let it suffice to say that the impactkreport itself is -
seriously deficient and must be corrented and completed i
before we talk any more aboﬁt the merits of the vroject. |
Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you. ,
Mr: Nigel ngton. . | e
'IfAyou could keap your remarks to five minutes,

I would appreciate it. 4\9

_‘ MR. BUXTON: Oh, less than tﬁat,.I'most certainly
hope. I am just about as tifed and miserable as you must
be. |

CHAIRMAN DAVIS:* Well, it is like, "The check

is in the mail.” I have heard that before.

MR. BUXTON: My name is Nigel Buxton, and I am

represenx;ng two sources, one myself and my wife as 17-year i
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residents on the ocean blufftop of Isla Vista, and also

as the Chairman of the Isla Vista Rental Property Committee,

a committee of the Santa Barbara Rental Property oﬁner's |

Association. e ) ‘}
The Isla Vista Rental Property Committee would

like to express its gratitude to the Commissioners for

-allowing us and other concerned citizens of Isla Vista,

Goleta, and the Santa Barbara area, te inform you of our
concerns regarging the proposed Coal oil~?oint Project,

in yet another public hearing in Santa Barbara, and I wish
to really thank you for saying that you will be coming
back again for the certification. -

We of the IVRPC are greatly concerned with the
adverse impacts on the community of Isla Visra, which will
result from the proposed project. We are very appreciative
of the attention which the community of Isla Vista finally
received in the January 1987 ﬁiR/EIS. Ir seems that people
do, inzfact, live between UCSB main campus, and west campus;
and will be affected by the propesed project.

Many of the owners of rental property in Isla
Vista, whrcn we represe‘t, live in Isla Vista. We are
concerned not only with the impacts which the project may
have on our properties, such as reduced property values,
increased physical deterioration due to possible atmospheric

contamination, i.e. acié fog, et cetera, and the possible
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loss of oil or gas from the reservoirs below<our properties,
but also the impacts on thr quality of life of the residents'“
of our properties, and the community as a whole.

The mest ebvious imyact‘of the prpposed project
will, of course, be visual. As is ebﬁiéﬁé'from the views
of the proposed platforms, shown in Figures IV-4:rhrough
IV -6, the impact will be hideously unneturel; Let us |
not forget that Isla Vista means island view, not platform
view, and a most treasuvred one it is, not only to those.
of us whose windows faek directly on the ncean, but for
the many thousands, and I emphasize thousands, in the community
who énjoy the unique beauty of this view, and £ind solace

and strencgth in this untaz>ished bit of nature, in an increasingly

L crowded and hectic world.

The visual impact of course can hardly be represented

by black and white mock ups. Ihe tree effect can only
be realized, unfortunateiy, with the piacehent of these
monsters, and it was shown very graphically by slides,
whichk I really appreeiated. .

| There will also be noise, not only during the
construction, but also the day-to-day clang and bangApf
machinery, of Qorkers' vqﬁces, of helicopters and service
boats, not to mentien the eounds and constant vibrations
from the drilling whiehewill go on day and night, and wiii

be felt through theybery bedsprings of our mattresses.
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There will also be the odors, which will result
from the machinery, increased boat and helicopter traffic,
and planned flaring, which thank;heavens, due to the miracle
of technology in twdrweeks no lohger need to be done.

All of the above mentioned impacts, as well as
coun%less others, which I have not mentioned, will result
in the bsychological impact on the residents of our very
dense little community of Isla Vista, which would be very
hard, if not impossible, to gauge. How could anyone measure
the effect of losing_an obstructed view qf the islandsru
and the ocean? Especially when the alterﬁative is a view
of a major industrial complex only €wQ miles offshore?

If this project were on land, tﬁe view could -
be mitigated by some sort of physical barrier, made up »
of vegetation o~ earth;ibut, what can be done when the
structure is on the ccean surface? :

Even the relocation of the proposed Platform
Heron 1500 meters to the west would ;ot alleviate the visual
impacts to any great extent. § o '

For all bf the above reasons, as weli as countless
others, we of the IVRPC would like to see the no project
alternative cohsidered strongly, but at the very least,
we request that Platform Heron be dropped from the. proposed
project.

We are not irsensitive to ARCO's desire to exploit
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its léases; howevgg; we see the o0il as a resource belonging
to the peoplz of C;lifornia, whe will need both the grodﬁct,
as weil as the revenue, and I emphasize this, far mwore
in the future than we do now.

We have no doubt that as the need for oil increases,
so with the methods for extractipg that resource be improve&;

We would, tﬁoreforé, request that the oil be left in the

bank of mothet nature unti. it can be withdrawn in 2 more

! environmentally and aesthetically acceptable manner.

With respect to the remaining components of the
proposed prdﬁect, we request that the Commi#sioners consider
the following: f T

° That flaring be permitted only in the case ot
emergencx—-and ARCC has done that zlready, thank you.‘

» fhat no offshoreﬂprocessinq be allowed. ™ It see;s
that ARCO doesn't want- that either. That's good.

®* That commingling be permitted to reduce the numher
of pipelines That also seems to be underway.

®* and, that the alternative of subsea oompletions
be consxdered rertthe remaininq'platformg.

Thank you, again, for your attention, and the
opportunity to air our views.ﬂx

; T would like to apologize for the corrections-
tha* were necessary, that I made in pen, but I did this A
quite late last night and haven't had much tima to ‘do any

b
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correcting.
As an individual who lives in Isia Vista, I would

like to emphasize again my appreciation f6;~you obviously

taking the time and this is no easier for you, I am sure,

than it is foc us to sit here and 1isten to all of this,

but we really ‘hope that you will take into consideration

the massive impact that at least Platform Heron will have
or a very smail cémmunity, which is very densely populated.
‘ We thank you very much for your attention.
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.
Jan Canby.
" [No response. ] \ , z
Okay, a;parently she has left.
Frank McMurry. s
[No response.]
Alan Hur. 7
Good afternoon.’A

MR. HUR:

I'11 says "Thinks" alsoc for coming. It looks
like I am not going to make happy hour at the local sushi

bar. It ends at 6:00 p.m.

In the--I'm a commercial fisherman in Santa Barbnra.
I am also the flshzng industry s representative on the m
Eggs and Larvae Study Group which the State of c;lifornia
takes part in. I am also the local representative ih offshore

oil and environmental concerns.
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‘effect the Santa Barbara environment when they are all

159.

/f

In the beginning there was one o0il platform,
and we moved, and we said, "Oh, there is plenty of room,
there is lots of reef. There is room for all of us out
there." And, there was then 2, 3, 4, 5, 6,7, 8,9, 10,
and sc on, of platforms. We have gotten backed into a
few last and very key pockets of areas of productivity, and these
are pretty much centraled around €Qg reef areas in the
Santa Barbara Channel area. _

And, this lgads into what we ére very concerned

about, in regards to this EIR and preceding EIRs and that

deals with the key in all of these EIRstghit hzve been 7,
overlcoked, and that is consideration of all of the other
projects proposed and going on to date, coﬁsideration of

a cumnulative effects of all of these projects on line at

one time, has been buried by the complexitx;qf the process
of review for the projects themselves beingltééiewed individually.' i
There is a need to assess the cumulativg effects

of all existing and proposed projects and how they will

on line at the same time. That is what's facing us now

as an ihdustry.’

I weuld like to say that we are in agreement
with the county's position to the vreferred alternative
to the ARCO project. . -

1. The single platforms.
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2. The removal of the proposed Heron platform

from the project.

=7+ 3. oOnshore, rather than the offshore processing

of the oil.

4. Commingled transportation and processing,

Z

e
P

as approved to the segregated opiion. ﬁ
5. Deveiopment of alternatiégs to flaring.
6.; Prohibition of onsite discharge of muds and
cuttings and drilling fluids, as it appears that ARCO has

already addressed.

We are the state's only access to this renewable

resource, krown as fish. Our fleet in Santa Barbara has

been rich and colorful and a part of Santa Ba;para and

California's historf.

We ask the State Lands Commission to help us

remain productive within our industry and to not mak¢ us

. bear the loss of access to these fishing grounds along

with the destructiog/éf the hard bottom marine habicat

that insures that these fish remain a renewable resoutce

long after oil is génh.

With that, I thark you very much for/coming to
Santa Barbara again.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: ;Thénk you.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Mr. Chairman, if
I may. 7

. Priscilla Pike
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v I have a communication fromrthg,Pacific Coast

2 || Federation of Fishermen's Associations, the PCFFA, from

3 j| Zeke Grader, and ﬁust for ﬁhe record I thbughtf-which I

4 have responded to and have talked to Zeke and we are héving

5 || meetingsi set up for early next month.

6 i I would just like tc_puttﬁoseinto the record. ;

7 MR. HUR: I am familiar with that record. ﬁ

8 Thank you, Claire. ; : |

9 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Thank you.
Tlﬂ CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you for coming again. %

11 Mr. Scherb. o

12 MR. SCHERB: Since it is after 6:00 p.m. I would

13 prefer to wait until 7:00. Make it easier on yourselves.

14 Is that all right? O©Or, I can testify.' f

5§ CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Fine. |
16 Mr. McDermott. ) |

17 MR. MC DERMOTT: I would prefer to wait until
18 h 7:00 o‘cleck.

Mr. Mike Stoker.
MR. STOKER: Mr. Chairman, honorable members

of the Commission, Mike Stoker on Eéhalf of the Santa Barbara

23 County Chamber of Commerce, Energy Committee. i

24 At the outset it shpuldlhe"nbted Zhat the Chamber

13 CHAIRMAN DAVIS: All right. :
25

at this hearing is going to limit its comments solely to
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“ the commingling issue.

?rom the Chamber5s pezsﬁective, it appears that--
_CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Has the Chamber taken a position
on *his project?

MR. STOKER: --excuse me? .

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Has the Chamber taken a public
position on this application?

MR. STOKER: Not at this time, Mr. Chairman.

From the Chamber's perspective it appears;that
a major policy decision may have to be made by the Commissigp
pertaining to the issue of commizigling. VThe Chamber, aiéibuéh ‘
we have explored various commingling processes which may
be available, does not wish to debate the issue at this
forum today; rather, we urge this Commission to instruct
your staff to continue werking as they have, with the county,
ARCO, and other interested individual~, to resolve the
commingling issue.

The Chamber acknowledges the Commission's concern
thét the state adeguately account for the state royalty
in;erests, in the applicable oil tracts; however, just
as the Commission has a concern for the oil in place, the
state And this community also have an interest iu providing
adequate environmental protections from the @roiect.

Conseguently, in the even’ the various staff

cannot provide this Commission with a guarantee of 100 percent
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accountability, the Chamber bziieves that something insignificantly
less warrants approval of commingling because ¢f the environmental
benefits toc be derived. 1In this light, the Chanber believes,
with the apprepriate findings, that the this Commission
could uphold its legal duties and approve a commingling
process, even if the process has not been proven beyond
a reasonable doub* to be 100 percent accurate.-
Basicaiiy, with that in mind, what the Chamber

would be doing is in tlie event that this Commission approves

a proiect which would allow ARCO to go forth with some
viable altermative, the Chamber would deal with the specific
particulars. such as double platforms, processiﬁg, the
locaticn of the processing facilitieé;'at subhsequent hearings
which would be held at the county.

Thank you, and again.the.Chamber would like to
thank the Commission for‘holdihg the ceftification in
Santa éarbara.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

Pardon rie? '

Yes, one: little piece of housekeeping. There
Il is a copy of the Minutes of our previous meeting hLere,
'Eéfofe the Commission, and I neglected to take that up
i at the outset.
hMOTION] COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: I recommend their adoption--
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: All right.
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7:15 p.m.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS:

where we left off.

during which time a number

I hope that you will do us

have not yet heard.

SUITE 203A
3633 E. HANHOR BLVD.
VENTURA, CA s3em

CCMMISSIONER ORDWAY:

The Minutes are unanimously adopted from the
January 13 meeting in Santa Barbara.

We will recess until 7:00 o'clbck.

Recess: 6:10 p.m. -- 7:10 p.m.

quorum, we will wait until Commissioner Davis arrives.

We are gocing to commence the
[ 7:00 o'clock portion of our meeting today, and take up

of issues were aired.

the courtesy of just raising
We have a number of witnesses that we want to

have an opportunity to hear from.

The first witness is *ike McDermott.

Priscilla Pike
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we had about a four-hour session this afternoon,
Those of you how happened to be here in the afternoorn,

new issues, or making different points that the Commissioners

* MR. MC DERMOTT: Good evening. My name is Michael

McDermott, and I am of Santa éarbaia. I am a 1979 graduate
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2f the Califérnia_State’Maritime Academy, and I have years

of experience as a licensed officer in the offshore ﬁaritime
industry, particularly the offshore oil industrv. I also
have years of experience as a particibant in therenvironmental
impact process, as well as having put in written comments

to the ARCO Coal 0il Point Project.

What I have tonight is a cover letter this long,
and this much background, which I will be using veriysparingly
to back it up. |

Basically, the EIR has dohe a very pcor job of
responding to the citizen comments presented in the draft
report. It is in many respects an academic farce with
no foothold in the real world.

The type of Systems Safety assumptions contained
herein are the magnitude to rival those that caused the
disastrous loss to the shuttle Challenger last yeaf. There
is a tremendous need for the State of Californié to do
some realistic investigation into the true facts of the
offshore safety i&sue before the dire consequences of :our
unpreparedness for a maritime‘disaster,hits home.'

What I have got is, I rgsponded tc--the EIR responded
to my comments in their Response to Comments by Individuals.

I have resesponded back‘to them with the aid of newspaper
articles, clippings and so forth, which I will just mention

in passing, okay?
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The first one, Response Nc. 71, claims that this
Environmental Impact Report was produced independently
of oil company data. I would call your attention to Ao.

1 and 2, which concern a botched blow cut preventor test

- &t a Texaco Harvest Platform recvently, which resultued in

the falsification of safety data, and the subsecuent coverup.
This claim that they don't rely on cil company
data shows a serious lack of understanding iz the originators
of most safety data, and of the many differcnt pressures
that are on those who generate it. :
I would like to just comment from the edirorial

page of the Santa Barbara News Press. They illustrate

invariably how vigilant the perennial distance between
thecry and practice must be patrolled if thiags purchased b
at such great cost to protect people in their environment
are to be guarded against the failibiiity of pecple. Human
exror is the bigaest cause of accidents in the mazitime
industry. o

Pouint No., 78 concerns the--commenté regarding
a fire kcat response for the offshore maritime issues.
They are relying on %fane fire bcat report--or the fire boat
r<commendation cuyrently being considered by th& County
Plarning Commission. This is a seriously flaw=d document
that has not been,aabjecéed to citizens!' comment or zéview,

and yet this inadequate systems proposal may be the only

Priscilla rike
SUITE 203A Court Reparting Services
3639 E. HARBOR BLVD. TELEPHONE
VENIURA, CA 33003 (8O5) 658.7770



. TS

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

.24

maritime fire response prcposal for the entire Santa Barbara
Channel, including the ARCO Project.
I would suggest the state needs to take a look
at this, and nbt abdicate safety responsibility for its
coast and near-coastal waters, to a local ?ianning,cOmmission;!
Response No. 77 talks about traffic consideraiions
as far as collision and other problems with vessel transiting
this channel. This increased traffic dses not take into
acceunt the magnitude of change that will result from the
use of Alaskan oil tankers to off load at Santa Barbara.
I remind you cf the Celeron Pipeline Corporativs is currently
suing the county for $7 million. I think that is kind
of a smoke screen, because I think the primary thrust of
their suit is to "An interstate pipeline, the project is
under the exclusive jurisdiction of the federal Department
6f Transportation. Federal law preempts local jurisdiction
over the transportation of haza:dous liquids and pipeline
facilities."
Attached to this is also a article about how
Standard 0il plans tc acquire the Celeron Pipeline, and
industry sources have recently said that 330,000 barrel
per day capacity piveline could easily accommodate the:
north slope oil that s now transported %o Texas and Louisiana
and other marksts.

In short, the County of Santa Barbara's Pipeline
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Policy has failed to eliminate the need for marine tankering,
and instead they have brought an interstate commerce common
carrier to the shores of Santa Barbara, and if vou attempt
tc stop ARCO, or any other co.sporation, from bringing its
Alaskan oil onshore at Santa Zarbara, you will be rumnina . .

into direct conflict with federal laws regarding a restraint

of trade.

Now, as far as the state level is concerned,
currently many tankers off icad in either San Francisco, or
Los Angeles. We have pipeline consxderat;nns.fér piping
the oil from the channel ta these places. If these pipelines
are in place are you going tc deny ARCO or whoever the
opportunity to access their own equipment to deliver their
own oil to their own refinery? Instead of taking it to
Los Angeles, énd doiibling the time it needs to be'handled
by lignterage to another vessel? Adding to pollution,
et cetera.

I think the EIRs to date have basically ignored
the maritime trade and oil industry trade issues that:need

to be considered, because Santa Barbara Channel has developed

.into a large and very important port com lex.

. Response No. 83, they were uninterested in the
composition of the fleet that is currently operating in
the channel. Well, I would like to point out that wWorld

War II vintage, T-2 tankers, currently sail piase by off
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Coal 0il Point while regularly makin§ down wind approaches
to the Exxon OS&T. This seems tb have made no special
impression on the EIR producers, as far as the difference
between a World War IT vintage tanker, and a modern safety
equipped tariker.

For example, there tends torbe a thought that
what happens offshore will stay offshore. For instance,
it is like an automobile wreck, it is going to sfay in
the same place. This simply isn't true. I myself was
on a 70,000 ton crude oil tanker, headed south bound off
of Point Reyes for San Francisco. We were seven miles
off of Point Reyes when the vessel lost all power. In
other words, she coasted with her rudder over. She came
to a stop three miles off of Point Reyes, pointed in the
opposite dirsction, so 1000-yard safety zones, ans so forth,
really don't meke a whole lot of difference when you havé_
a potential for a collision, or a casualty that can carry
on for miles, literally, and wind up on your shores.

There has been a port in operation off of Coal
0il Point.«for some ¢J years, and yet has never produced
a dime of revenue for the County of Santa Barbara. This
report should at least acknowledge this oversigﬁt and the
lost revenue as the result, particularly in the light of
the sad story that the City of Richrond, California, which

currently has the largest oil importer in the San Francisco
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Bay area, the Chevron Corporation, moving the greatest
amount of oil in the bay area over their docks, without
any control or revenue from it, because they did not have
a Port Authority in place prior to the advent or port terminals.
I have already made the point about federal restraint
of trade laws. I think that is a very, veiy serious point
that this--the state and the County of Santa Barbara, need
to understand the nature of the game they have bought into.
This isn't a penny-ante poker table, and when you start
dealing with»the Department of Transportation, especially
considering President Reagan's State éf the Union message,
where Lie was talking about freeing up trade, and lifting
barriers to trade, and we are saying that you can't bring
these tankers in? This shovld have been considered iong
d30 before these pipelines were ever produced.
Project impacts have been consistently underestimated
tc a major degree. I counsel you to be wi. 2 consumers /
and research well the full meaning ¢f what you are buyinsg.
I would like to bring again to your attentien,
in light of that pPresentation, here are two articles, one
by the Secretary of Ene;gy, and one by the head of the
American Petroleum Institute. I find i -articularly ironic
that at'this late date the head of the American Petroleum
Institute has finalliy called for a dialogue on American

energy is-ues, including alternative renewable sources
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of fuel.

The fact is, the oil is running out very rapidiy.
Mr. Ranger talks about getting the‘last 30 million barrels
out of his reserve. Wesll, te put that in proper perspective,
30 million barrels is two-days' worth of domestic supply
for the United States, which we turn into air pollution
almost immediately. 4

Sc, the magnitude of the .mnount of oil that we
are taiking about must be gauged ir comparison to the use

and to our imports.

What is your--I counsel you to use the perspective
of your rank, and your position in this state, to view
this channel as cne operation, and to take a look at the
true impacts in trade ond other issues that are coming
down here, and no: to be focused on the trees, and forget
the forest.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: <“hank you.

Mr. Martin Kellogg. .

MR. KELLOGG: My name is Martin‘ Kellogg. I
am 2 naturalist and envirconmentalist, and have lived in
Isla Vista for about 19 continuous years, and desire to
live there the rest of my life because of the wonderful
microcosm of California nature thut exists on, or immediately

adjacent to, the little mesa occupied by UCSB and Isla Vista.
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This includes fresh and salt'water communities, sandy beach,
rocity points, including one of the best points in all of
Southern California for viewing the multitude of sea birds
during migration, marsh, coastal sage scrub, grassland,

and oak woodland, pockets of the once global garden of
Eden.

I have to start off by saying that yocu are having
sent me unsolicited a set of the mammoth final EIR, was
a gross and insulting waste of earth -esources. I can
very well use copies at the libraryv.

The next point. ché already has one industrial
biight in its immediate environment, a noisy airport and
ites approach space, and can't much absorb more.

My next point. As the EIRVrecommends for any
new platforms, I ask that you raquire all lights on the
existing Platform Holly be shielded from shining directly,

or indirectly, from illuminated surfaces, towards Isla

Vista and UYCSB, insofar atc compatible with safety, to minimize

light pollution of the otherwise dark night sk, to the

south of our community, an unusual resource, this dark

172.

night "kv, for an urban area, permitting recreational experiencing

of the heavens.

Concerning any new platforms, humanity as presently

behaving is far from responsibly handling the petroleum

axready developed, since among other things, it is most.
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needlessly combusting fossil fuels at a great rate, especially
in the ¥.S., which is burning about a full four times its
per capita democratic share in the world, despite the great
dangexr of creating a global green house effect by this
irresponsible combusting of fossil fuels, which effzct
in warming the planet, could well welt all icecaps and
glaciers which would raise the cceans about 250 feet, flooding
the generally most concentrated areas of civilization in
the worid, make the U.S., bread basket of the great plains,
a regular desert, and similar agricultural disasters throughout
the world, undoubtedly including Califorhia, and so forth.
Such a full scale green house effect may be irreversikly
entrained before much initial climatic change is observed
at all, so you just can't just stop once thirgs start changing.
It nay be too late.
So, you don't give a person that is irresponsibly
handling_a rescurce, more of the same resocurce.
Also, if new expleoitation of this oil field occurs
now, it would disregard much o€ the future ahd thb;» who
would have to live in it, by ignoring the preceding danger,
causing an inszement of public demoralization, since there
are much better ways at the moment for meeting honest energy
needs in the world--conservation and solar are largely
underutilizedq.

Such exploitation of the Coal 0il Point field
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would also exhaust yet another part of a nonrenewable resource,
which with the foregoing, would feed the end of the world
mind set that is presently largely ruling this nation and
in sad fact is working to fulfiil as many preconditions
as it can for an armageddan-iike wori& nuclear holocaust,
and after all is said and done, policy that is astronomically
anti-democratic and human beings do not have the right
to help destroy a creation they cannot replace.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

The next witness is ﬁark Srednicki.

INo response.]

The next Robert Klausner. _

MR. KLAUSNER: Good evening. My name is Bob
Klausner. 1 am representing Citizens Planning Association
here in Santa Barbara.

It is & little hard keeping up with this process.
We had written some rather extensive comments, and apparently
you folks, or somebody this morning, through meetings.have
made most of our comments less than meaningful, because
you apparently are on a track of resolving some of the
basic issues that we saw that were going to create some
very, very serious process problems, dealing with the issues
of commingling, issues of the doubiéﬁplatforms, issues

of the flaring, &t cetera, et cetera.
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We are also delighted that you have rescheduled
this process somewhat so that we at least héve an opportunity
to respond to the staff report, which we think is goiug
to be important to us to be able to respohd'to, so that
you are aitle to balance our input Versus what you are gettinc
from staff, and for that we really thank you.

A coﬁple of comments in regaid fc the certification
of the EIR, which is the primary reason that we are here
this evening, I believe, although sometimes I get a little
confused as to what our purpose is.

We really feel that the process got off to a

horrible start when you have aimost four feet of document,

and there is still a questicn of whether or not that EIR

can be certified. We think it is an abuse to the applicant.
We think it certainly is an abuse to the people who are
involved, but at this stage of the game, with all of tlhose
deliars spent, there should not be any question a: all
about whether that EIR is certifiable.

One of the things that we are concerned about
is the final document indicating the preferred scenario,
and we certainly don't believe that the infermation in

the document substantiates the finding that the consultants

‘~camé up with as having the £inal scenario as being preferred.

Apparently, through scme of the negotiations

that are starting to happen, as the result of impetus vou
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created a few weeks ago, you wiil end up possibly with

a resclution of our probleh, agreement on the part of ARCO,
agreement on the part of the county, the UCSB, the public,

and your Commission, with a result that will be entirely
different than what the consultant at this stage has ccme

up with as being the preferred scenaric, and we would much
prefer to see a final document that you feel comfortable

with, that comes to a conclusion similar to what the consensus
is for good envirpnmental reasons that ycu can then make

a finding, we have a procject, and the project can be supported
with findings that are appropriate.

We would hate to be fighting the document, and
we think at this stage of the game, we are potentially
in a situation where we will be fichting the document,
if it stays the way it is.

The whole concept of coﬁing with a final document,
with a preferred sicenario, at this stage of the game, that
has not weathered adequate review, to us is something that
we are not accustomed to, and we would like that whole
issue reopened before you certifv_ ard between now and
the time of certification, to try and clean up that issue,
if you possibly can.

Everything else that has happened here tcday
makes it unnecessary for me to cocmment on the balance of

the process that we saw going éstray, and which we are
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most anxious to have go in a straight line, because you
have to remember that Santa Barbara is preobably the place

where you have the best example of process, and we have

had projects go through here, really, considering their

size, without much difficulty, and we have the worst evamples

 of process, that we are still working on, as vou know,

in regard to Exxon.

And, we don't want to have that kind of a situation
here, in regard to being adverse to you, or adverse to
ARCO.

One o;her comment that I would like to make,
and that is in regard to how you ultimately approach this
project at some point after your certification, and that
is in regard to the issue that has been brought up here
on a number of speakers, in regard to Heron. You are going
to have to make a dete:mination as to whether or ot hKeron
is in or is out, and that could be a vary critical éecision
on your part, and weé would like you to reflect between
now and your decision making time on the followirng:

It is our feeling that we have no energy, national
energy, policy. We ran some figures the other day, and
by the stroke of the pen, last year the federal government
in relieving the automotive industry of having to meet
fleet standards for energy efficiency; or fleet efficisncy.

they reduced an opportunity by six percent for our s7¥ing
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gasoline. Now, if you take six perceni on fleet consumption,
automobiles that will be produced now until the end of
this field, the number--or the am~unt of cil that is going

to be needed will be twice the amount that *he whole field,

from tidelands, and from offshore in the federal waters,

can produce.
So, we say to ourselves, how important is it
for us to be producing when on the other side of the equation,
on the demand sidz of the equation, the federal government,
either because of lack cf policy, or by intent, is increasing
demand faster than what vou are going to get ocut of this
wholie channel.
It makes no sense to us, but it is within that
context that I ask you to think about whether or not it
is importanit that we have Heron? Whether or not it is
important that we have the balance of the field develsped
at this time. It is something to reflect on.
Thank you very much for your time.
- CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.
The next witness is Richard Huff.
[No response.]
He apparently is not here.
The next is Marc Evans.
COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Marc spoke this afternoon.
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Okay.
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John Rinker, Dee Heckman, Michael Lupro, Mike
Weiss, Robert Gibson, Holly Rigney, Marie Finnigan, Francine
Allen, David Landecker, Michael Herald, Joseph Faust, Liahna
Gordon, and I think this fellow spoke, too, Andrew Zink.

Andrea Margolis, Ken--did someone give me the
wrong list here? This is getting a little ridiculous.

| COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: No, I think that what
happened is that this afternoon many of the students chat
were here signed up to speak. Given the hour that we ran
to, most of the them consolidated their statements so that
just a few of them spoke, and so you probably will have
to run through several more names to weed out the folks
that were here this afternoon, and nct here this evening.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: All right.

Ken Brucker, Charles Kitterman, Bruce Murdock,
Marc McGinnes. ' V |

{No response. ]

Gary Fausone.

MR. FAUSONE: I like most of the people you just
read off of that list am a.student at UCSB. I have lived
in Isla Vista for over four years, and continue--will continie
to live there after graduation.

I have been a scuba diver for two years, and
have dove in Santa Barbara Channel off of the coast of

Isla Vista for an average of about one a week for the
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last two years.

And, aside from the air quality istue, something
that hasn't really been touched on yet, is the fact that
the water quality off of the coast of Isla Vista is already
bad. It is not geing to get any better, but I think the--
from what all has been said, any offshore oil development
is gocing to have an adverse effect on the quality, and
the ecosystem off of the coast of Isla Vista.

In short, the--I will be brief--as Dr. James
has said, the rigs, the muds that they will produce, the
berium induced muds, will have a dire effect on populations
of crabs and lobsters, which the fishermen in the Santa
Barbara area frequently, almost daily, set traps for, right
off of the coast of Isla Vista.

I am not sure if a lot of people know this, but
Isla 7ista is probably one of the only areas, within about
25 miles in either direction, that has a large population
of iokster and abalone, outside of the Charnel Isiands.
| These fishermen could be in dire need, if the
rigs went up because therefore there would be no lobster
or crabs and their livelihoods are at stake.

One other thing that was kought up today by Dr.
Case was a cooperative research effort for the university--
with the university and ARCO together. Well, on thing

that I wanted to say about that was,kit would be nice if -

N
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that came about, but I believe what the research effort

would be, is a finely chronicled statemént on how an ecosystem
that has already been damaged, is completely driven into

the ground by oil productio: off of the coast.

The marine lai. which has its intake for their
seawater outlet, directXy underneath the place where they
want “o put Platform Heron, is--wculd--the tailing from
just the putting of the platform there, would probably
render the marine lab's intake for water useless.r

This would be, in effect, moving UCSB's marine
lab to Bé;stc*. I mean, what-is the point of hav;ng a
marine lab on the water, if you can’'t use the water that
is out there? It is*probably thé reascn why UC Riverside
doesn’t have & marine lab.

COMMISSIONER MC CARTHY: They don't have a med
school, either.

MR. FAUSONE: Neither do we.

But; and 50 that is basically all that I would
like to say, and one other thing is thatsrkeep in mind
when you are making these decisions, that in 1969, when
the o0il spill happened, I was four years old. It is 18
years later, and the channel still has not fully recovered
from that.

I would hope cne day my children wouldn't have

to :»2 explained--I would not have tc explain tc them
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what happened 18, 20, 30 years ago, to the channel, if

you know, another spill happeried, because the more rigs

out there, the more chance for an oil spill, and in the

FiR report it says that a transportation problem is--accident
ig likely.

' If those types of things are built into the system,
then I am not sure that I can agree that the cost for ~hat
you are getting is equal for what you are giving up.

Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

Kimberly Coy.

MS. COY: My name is Kimberly Coy, and I am an
Isla Vista resident. ' _

I am happy tc report that I did find a baby sitter
this time, so that I did not have to bring my¥little girl
again, but I am unhappy to report thét I did not get to
read all 9000 pages of the report; therefore, my speech
is based not on fact, as I would like, but on presumption,
which is a danger from hearing from an improperly informed
public.

I will paint a picture for you, a picture not
built by brushes and canvas, by paint or chalk, but-a picture
constructed of histories and human nature, and the natures
of individuals. %

The picture that I paint is of a smali seaside
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community on a bluff overlooking the Pacific Ccean. -It

is the town of 1sla Vista, whicimeans view of the islands.

to play ball in, and on paved roads to bike on or to hike
to. the beach on, still with time to watch a spider weave

a web Ty the rose trellis, with a high grass bordered dirt
path where a seven-year old walked to school last week,
taking time to daydre:= and become--and chanced upon a

heron, graceful white, there alone before her, a meeting

cf tamed, and untamed, where each met almost eye tc eye,

observed the other and went their separate ways, as it

should be, a balance of all nature, a heron, of all things.
There are other parts of the picture, paved roads

and grocery stores, and parks with trees, and great importances

beirg discussed over pitchers of beer in sidewalk restaurants

%g,§gphomores and seniors.

_—— __An other importance is being remembered by impromptu

e

N
parades of (ifferent drummers of the '60s. 1Isla Vista,

a town of character and characters. It is the home of
the Isla Vista Coast Guard, a small but proud fleet, largely
unsung for its l-nely night vigils in platfo:r : infested
waters, checking on yet another spate of natural seeps.

It is the home of depcsed rulers of three'duchies
of Isla Vista, formed during the years during three separate

successions from the United States, leaders who shrugged
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and just went back to work the next day when nobouy cared
- if we succeed’d.

Another part of the painting, the beach,»where
a sand piper pecks at a crab, and where man, in various
ways confronts the final frontier, mother ocean. .All in
- all, a nice painting. ;

Now, I paint another picture constructed of histories
and human nature and the naturesiof individuals of avarice,
power, fear, ambition. It is the picture of the town after
canstruction of Platform Heréq, only 1.8 miles off of rhe
shore, only 10,000 feet from’my house. .

The town is ARCO Vista, & company town. A rental
truck arrives at a smail house on Trigé(joad, and Sabado
Tarde, or Fortuna Lane, it could be anf‘of them. It has
been happening a lot more and more lately. The truck is
not a moving van, though it is full of funiture. The man
behind the wheel eases the truck into Ehekdriveway od
turns to see his wife and children running ocutside to greet
him.

-Weli, they are not exactly running. They have
been warned against too much physical exers.ion, but they
are wearing gas masks, and they bring him his, for it is
a bad day in ARCO Vista. The winds have shifted again,
and the company issued another warhinq or the platform

just yesterday.
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As this family moves its belongings into
the house--they got at a very good price, the father
called it a steal--life on Trigo Road goes on in the
shadow of the steel skeleton that signaled death of a
city.

Most of the o0ld residents are gone now. Some of
them left several years ago when the first accident occurred
and three’'people died. The elementary school groinds were
cleared in record speed, and only two children were
unaccounted for--found dead later, the third was éﬁgpld\
woman. |

People said that it was sad, ﬁht doctors wete '
quick to alluy the panic. They said, "People never knew
what hit th@m. They didn't even smell it. Their olefactory
nerves were shocked/intp disfunction, and their lungs
exploded. There were dead within probably 15 minutes."

Tha{ is all it takes, is six parts per mil;;on.

Then there was the time the Harrison éhii&;
only six yéars old, lost all of his haif._ "Alapiezieri" [sic.)
of the head, the doctors called it. Nervous disorder,
from the constant clang, clang, clang, of metal against
metal, every minute of every day, every night, year in
and year out, from the time that child was born.

And, then there were the Johnson's, bankrupted.

Well, the house had been on the market four jyears, and
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the best cffer sent Mr. Johmnson into such depression that
he lost his job at Delco, and Mrs. Johnson had to take

up selling her hand crafted wreaths, but that didn't bring
in enough money to keep her three kids in shoes.

Their place fell into pretty bad disrepair during
the yeats they tried to tough it out, and no one knows
where they are now.

The house was bought at the Sheriff's sale, and
asother rental truck pulled up. Those people didn't wear
gas masks, when they moved in. That had been a gond day
in ARCO Vista, company town.

About the only other thing of note, was that
terrible unpleasantness down outside of Pruitt's Market
when one of the worker's wives was--well, she was mostly
just scared. That used to be a pretty nice area until
the university had to lower admission standards to keep
enrollment up. Now, there is just a different breed of
person hanging arcund there. Somebody said it might have
been a haif-crazed former home owner wanting her house
back.

All in all, not a mnice picture.

Ridiculous? Perhaps, but based on studier rules
cf logic then this illogical piece of bureaucratic puffery
they call the EIR.

I ask please, no Platform Heron. I ask please,
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an EIR that is logical and consistent in its data and -
recommendations. And, I ask please, hyd:ogen sulfide studies,
including results that are consistent with itself.

Supreme Court Justice Oliver Wendall Holmes had

something to say about responsibility to the public when

187.

he questioned actions that are "of such a nature as to =

Create a clear and present danger, that fhey will bring
about substantive evils."

As members of the State Lands Commission, you
will choose which picture the State of California wiil '
paint. Your future staté;'and possibly national careers,
will be made in part with this decision. It starts here,
in this town, named whatever you choose, as the resuit
of this hearing. Will it be Isla Vista? Or ARCO Vista?

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you. v

The next witness is Greg Thayerf’ _

MR. TBAYER: HKello, my name is Greg Thayer. My
comments will be very short. I think you will appreciate
that.

T come from Ventura County. I live in a place
called Camp Bartlett. ARCO and Camp Bartlétt have existed
for aimost 60 years. They have exténsive oil development
on. our property, and you know, the property is stillbquite
beautiful.
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ARCO has consistently shown concern for the needs

of Camp Bartlett, and for the people that live around the

188.

upper Ojai Valley. They have heliped as with bridge rebuilding,

road repair, =il sorts of stuff.

| I think that what the whnle issue here boils
down to is *hat ARCO and the oil companies in general are
sort of down on their knees. They are in a position where
you can scueeze them for a lit;;e more of a concessions,
then what YOu will get in a few years from now.

Five or ten years from now, you know, there is
probably going to be a continuing o0il crisis, and therej
will be all sorts of screams for development just as soon
as the people can’t firive their cars to hearings like this,

and development safe guards, environmental concerns, will

be put by the wayside. You know, they will just be forgotteh’

in the huff to get some cil! sucked out of the ground.

I think, essentially, my comment is that this
0il development is going to happen. This basin is going
to be sucked dry eventually, essentially to service the
people here in California, in Isla Vista, who like to drive
their cars, and I see no reason to think that you have
any way cf cutting a better deal than right now, when the
oil companies are essentially in a positibn where they
will cut a better deal.

That's my comment.
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CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thark yszu.

The next witness is Evén Oliver.

MR. OLIVER: Hellc, my name if Evan Oliver. I
have gro&n up in this area. A Ventura High\Schoel graduate,
two years a student at UCSB, UC graduate, two times a resident
of Isla Vista, permanent county resident for over nine
years. I have a séil boat in the harbor, and I enjoy sailing,
and I have also worked in the oil and gas industry for
the last nine-and-a-half years.

And, I come here because I am kind of upset about
scme of the sarguments that I hear, pro and con, against 7
this project. It Acesn’t seem that any of it really tonches
on the real issues. We hear so much of that, the visuali.

impacts of these platforms on the campus. and how this

is going to affect the people's ability to live in this

community, and how it is going to affect the university's
ability to teach, and tc go on as a2 educational institution.
In my two years there, the first year I iived
on campus. I never knew that Platform Holly, the existing
platform, existed. 1 never saw it. I never heard it.
I never smelled it. I never saw it.
Later, when I moved to Isla Vista, I saw it one
time when I was down at the beach at night. It is not
a real imposing structure. It is not something that you

notice right off of the bat and offends you.

Priseilla Pike
SUITE 2634 Court Repocting Sarvics
%39 E. HARBOR BLYD, TELEPHONE
VENTLRA. CA 33085 (835) E58-777¢



10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

——

If you go to the beach here, up and down the
coast, and lock at the existing platforms in the state
waters, you will see that though ‘hey are recognizable
and stand out at night, you can take you thumb and put
it at arm's length and not see it any more. It is gone.
It isn't a big thing that blocks cut the ocean.

I have heard talk of all of this gas that is
going to kill everyone in Isla Vista. I have worked out
there on Platform Holly for nine-and-a-half years--not
for ARCO, but for a contiactor--and never once had to don
a gas mask tc save my life. In instances where the pecple
use those is to repair certain pieces of equipment, where
you get inside of a vessel, or something like that.

But, there never was any instances where ali
of the workers had to put on gas masks.

I think that ARCO's safety record out ther: has
been very good, and that there hasn't been any big upsets
ouﬁ there, or anything like that, that has caused peopie
to have to take these measures, and I think you have got
to look at that in viewing the safety systems, and all
of that.

There hasn‘t been this kin&:of thing happening
before. What happened on Platform A, happengd before they
knew as much about how many casing strings to run. They

orly ran about three casing strings in those days, and
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" now they run five or six--up to five and six, which reduces

the chance of blow outs.
Back to the visual impact thing. There is no
pPlace <:: the main campus, that I am aware of, wlere ysu
are walking from nne classrcom to anotcher cléssroém, wheie
you can sec the ocean, nonetheless,'any of these structures.
If one wants to go down to the beach, or something,
then the ccean is apparent, but there is no place wlere
you walk from one classroom to another classroom. They

are essentially windowless rooms, that you even see the

ocean. You can go to various points on the campus properties

and see the ocean, but from the main part of the campus,
where -the schooling supposedly takes place, there is no

view of the ocean.

I read in the newspaper two eayl ago that the

‘campus got 7000 more SAT scores sant in, than they did

the year before. There has been t‘ll about raising the
enrollment at UCSB, a considerable nunler. There are environmental
impacts that coincide with this kind of action, also. UCSD
is a%tempting to bring more residents intc the area. 1
think that (he chancellor speaks out of two sides of his
mouth when he wants to bring in population, and alsc wants
to cut any kind of econoniq:kipd~of cevelopmernit in the

area.
Thore are people who grow up in this ares, and
Priscilla Pike
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would like to be able to stay in this area, would like
to be able to get a job and work in this area, and this
industry has provided qﬁiie a few jobs in this area.

The company that I work ‘for is a local Santa
Barbara County éontractor, based out cf Carpinteria. The
guy that founded it is a local person; The people vwho
work with me, most of them, were ‘‘aised and educated, or
went to high school, in this area. I have three people
working for me in the last couple of years offsliore, and
all three of them went to high achool in the Carpinteria
or Santa Barbara area, and grew up here, wess born and
raised here, essentially, and it is nice to be able to
have a job in this area, where one can support themselves
and live, because the price of housing is so high th;t
there are very few avenues open to people to live and work
in this area. A

The oil and gas industry offers a relatively
decent wage, and it is nice to be able to stay around.

It is one of the reasons that I have been able to stay

around,

I think that some of these socioeccnomic impact:

that peopie are worried about, due to this project, could
be mitigated if local construction companies and such were
preferred, and worked on the projects, anéd alsoc if the

projects were paced in a manner that one platform, say,
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I would probably run into some problems with maybe some , g

1.

was built -after another, and that it was on ongning projectr
where you didﬁ't’bring in a lot: of wozkers for & very short
period and spaced it out over a time which would probably
happen anyway, ana thensche effects of the people moving
into. the area, the schools being overcrcwded, and such,
would be held to & minimum. :
I think we haven't heard a lot of bad things -
about ARCO's existing project in the pjs( and f think
that ARCO could go on to be a good neighbor for the county.
They have afrcainly bent over backward in these hearings

aid so forvh especially allowan the dolay here for more . i
: i

people to be able to look at the i{ssue, and respond to i
the issue. E
\ ;

I have gone twice to the Coumty Resource nepigtment, ?
and looked at the EIR, and on neither occasion was there i
anyone else in there. This is since the last meeting that |
yﬂ; had here, and on neither occasion were the library ' ;
loan copies checked out. One of these instances was last y

night, the n;ght before this meeting, when I felt that ' |

other people being in there, but I was in there until closing

and no olie else was ir there looking at these.
, ' So, I really wonder about che rationale behind

%
{
delaying and not getting down and meking decisiors one i
way or anothir on this project. I think th¢t if you put l

\
. 1
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this off, wkat you have here in this potential oil field
there is a resource--or some people seem to see it as a

liability--but it is'not going to go away. It will be

developed; or it won't be developed, and if you put it

off, there will be a time when oil will raise again in

price. O0il has been a cyclical thing and goes upAand downr

‘and if it is $35 a barrel, and it is a matter of national

security, I don't that you will be able to strike the same
kind of a deal as you are now, and I don't think that the
public will have the samé kind of input.

So, I would like to see you people pass this
project, and with whatever safegquards you would lik: to
see, and let this tﬁing go on.

Thank you. ,

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

The next witness is Joaﬁ Marie Michelsen.

’ @%5. MICHELSEN: - One thing before I start in with
my ccmment, is that 1 do appreciate the fact that you have
had this second hearing down here again, and that we have
had extra time to go over/our EIRs.

ﬁe haven't had to spend a lot of time in the |
library becaucs we have all been ser’: at least one copy.

I perscnally have more than one.
As a political science major up at UCSB, I have

found this whole process‘féally very ihtn§estinq, because

N | .
S/
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to me it has shown the conflicts betﬁeen what the,oﬁékéhezminq
majority of the people want, ﬁhich we can see by the attendance
here, by the applause to speakers, and by the cominents,
and by what a few small interests groups want.

We looked at the cld EIR, all umdillylump pages
of it, gnd found that it was atrocious. We lookéd at the
addendum and found that it helps, but it still is not sufficient
and still does not address th2 issues that we feel need
addressing.

It stili does not agyer the issues of Isla Vista.
As you can see by the nw ‘:'Bf Isla Vista residents here
we are not happy with it, because i; is not adequate.

One way that would properly address the issues
of Isla Vista and the only real solution that I can see
for the issues there is the no project alternative. It
is, in the first EIR we received, I believe about six lines.
I# is a little longer now, but itjis still not--there still
isn't sufficient time devoted to it.

You have heard the impacts on Isla Vista. You
know--we know it will be noisy. We know it will cause
light pollution. We see those things out there when ve
go lcok at the sunset ard there is this thing shining lights
bgck:in our face, and it is not the éun.

And, the air quality, which in the EIR states
that we won't be able to smeil if.' We smell the oil piatforms
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that are there now. If anycne spends any time in Isla

~ Vista, they will realize that the EIR is inaccurate in

their assumptions.

The safety is also a concern to us, especially
with te increased air traffic, most of whiéh will be going
over Isla Vista. We are students. We nééd to stu@y. You
krow, it is hard to study if 24-hours a day there #fé airplanzs
going over your head. There are clangings, bashings; and
things going on riéht offshore.

There is also the issue of toxics with the drilling

muds. They are going to be putting those within two niles

of our beaches. We have heard about the impacts on *he _

University of California, the researchers there all agrse

that those impacts will be severe, and will do substantial
damage to,théir area.

But, we haven't heard very much about the impacts
to fﬁe pecple there. It is a very used bea¢h, and we would
like to keep using our beach in.safety;

| To the best of my khéwiedge there have been no
permits issued for new oil deveiopments in the last several
Years. That is an appropriate course of action, and it
is one that we would like to see continue, especially in
this case, where we have a highly inadéquate EIR, and a

project that jusv isn't feasible.

Thank you.
Priscilla Pike
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CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.
The next witness is Sonja Hatch.
MS. HATCH: Hi. my name is Sonja Hatch, and I
am a student at UCSB, and I have grown up along the beagh.‘
I grew up in San Diego, spent 17 years here, and I have
lived in Isla Vista for four years, and I spend a lot of
time on beaches in ﬁexico, and I have‘noticed'a big differepse .

between the beach in Isla Vista and fhe other beaches that

I spend time on.

And, wvhen I go, I spend a lot of time in Isla
Vista, and I walk, and I run on the beach, and every time
that I ygc down there, I find something dead, like a dead
bird, or a dead fish, or a dead sea lion, or’deﬁd crabs,
and if you go and look at the sea anemones by Devereaux
Point, you will nétice that they are all gray, and if you
look at the sea anemones &own in La 5@11&, the cove, they \
have beautiful sea anemones that ars blue and red an& everything,
and I still haven't found a star fish in Isla Vista, but |
I am still looking. |
And, I think it is opvious té anybody, if you
go look at the beaches that these platforms have not been

geod, and that they are not healthy for aﬁ?ba&y; and I

L

would like to ask the people who are'hakinq this}decisioq :

teo go look at the beaches, and feel the water, and fgel

—

how murky it is, and see how unclear. Yaﬁ"éanft see the

e
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bottom of the ocean most of the time~-tke floor.
And, that's all, thank ybu.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

1‘70'0 o

- The next witness is--it looks like William Boyntbn-- ‘

I may have the first name wrong. The .ast name is B-o-y-n-t-o-n.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Wiiliam Boyntsn.
- CHAIRMAN DAVIS: William Boynton?
[No response. ] a -
Okay, he apparently is not here.
Deborah Brown. 7
MS. BROWN: Hi. My name is Deborzh Brown, and
I am in environmental studies and geography major at UCSB,

and through the years--1 have been here three years--and

I have had a chance-to learn alot about the local environment,

including the Channel Islands, and about the energy resources,

and so I think that I have some ideas, as far‘as with the
issues are involved, and I think the main problem that
I see with the EIR, is that it does not make it clear--

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Could you move the mike
a little bit closer, please? |

MS. BROWN: --okay, okay.

CCMMISSIONER CRDWAY: No, ijust pﬁll the mike
down towards you.

MR. BROWN There we go.

I think the main problem with the EIR is that
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it does not maké it clear th&t Santa Pirbara, and especially
Isla Vista, will bear the environmental and social costs,
and yet receive little or no bgnefit from this project.

Part of the reason that I came to Santa Barbara,
as well as a lot of other people, was for the environment.
It is really nice, you know, after a day of school, to
be able to breath fresh air, to be able to go for a walk
along the beach, watch the sunset, and it is really sad
to say that lately, you know, when I am looking out at
the sunset, it is ali red and the clouds are‘nice, and -

I look out there, and the sun sets on Platform Holly! You
cannot block it. Jou canndt take a picture of the sunset
without having Platform Holly right out there.

I would hate to see what it would like in the
Channel Islands to have platforms all cver, so you cannot
look at the isiands, you can't look anyplace withcout seeing
the platforms there.

Now, I recognize the importance of the o0il companies,
as far as getting their economic interests in the channel
here, but I think there is a lct of other problems that
are nct addressed, and are not mitigated--there is no mitigation
that would satisfy the Isla Vista residents.

Some of the problems that I see, first of all,
is obvious the noise problem. I would not like to imagire

what it would be like to have the noise of the drilling,

) - Priscilla Pike
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and the construction 24 hours a2 day. Now, there are certain--

they can put some kind of muffle on the sound and neutraiize

it, but it seems that that would be an expensive form of

mitigation, not to mention therflaring ail night long.

It would be nice to sleep in the dark, instead of having : j
flares going off from ail of the platforms.

The risk of a spill, just like in '69, with the
increased amount of traffic, and the platforms, that it
would be hard to navigate safely.

The fumes, like it has been mentioned before,
we can already smell the fumes and when the blows this
way it really can be noxious, especially for people if
they have health probiems, such as asthma.

The drilling muds, regardless of some reports
that I have heard, the drilling muds are harﬁful, especially
to the juvenile stages of animals like abalone, and the
sediment would damage them.

Okay, I could go on and on, and other people
have, about some of the problems, the adversevproblems,
of the platform. If these problems could be mitigated,

I would say, "Sure. Go ahead and get the oil out."

But, I do not see how they could be mitigated
safely to our satisfaction, and still allo& ARCO to make
a profit; therefore, I phoose, and alot of other people,

I am representing Earth First, and some other students,

} Priscilia Pike
SUITE 263A Tourt Reporting Services TELEPHONE
3639 E. HARHOR BLVD. | g
VENTUHRA, CA 93081 (805) €5%-7770




14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

201.

we prefer the no ptoject alternative.

CHiIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you, Deborah.

I am told Marc McGinnes is here, now?

MR. MC GINNES: I'm Marc McGinﬁés. I am in the
oil business. I cdﬁsume it, and I consume its by-products.
I pay for my consumption of its products, but nobody pays
me for my consumption of its by-products. I am‘very much
involved in the 011 business. It is my affair.

I am in the national security business. I pay
for it. In my name atrocities are éommitted around the
world, in order to protect my national interest, my nationgl
security. National security ié my business as is the oil
business my business.

I am also in the more imyofﬁant business of parenting
my children, teaching many of your children, and caring
about my country and the greater community of which m&
country is but a part.

And, to come tc the point, I have studied these
environmental impact analysis documents, and I have examined
the asserted pros and cons cf this proferred project, and
I have formed a judgment on its merits.r‘

We, who are in the business of producing and
using oil and suffering the consequences of its noxious,
toxic by-products, and who are in the business of cariné

about and maintaining our nation's security and interests
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of parenting, and teaching our children, ard having athers
teach our children, arnd teaching the children of each other,
know that in economic terms what is most scarce should

be highly valued.

And, what is scarce, relative to the merits of
this project is not oil, or any other physical thing, any
other element. What is m.st scarce is an appropriate sense
of perspective, of limitation, and of restraint, as we
deal with resources that don't belong to us. The earth
does not belong to us. We belong to the eartn. We rob
our children, and cur chi}dren's éhildren;‘by proceeding
this fast to get it out now, to get these revenues into
our coffers now.

This is the wrong project, the wrong place for
the wrong preject. What is scarce, and what we should
most value is restraint, a sense of limitation, a sense
of proportion, a sense of a longer view of what we are
doing here, and on that basisz there is only one conclusion
with respect to this project, ;nd that is ghe nc project
alternativé;

Thank yvou. ’

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

The next witness is Don Barthelmess.

MR. BARTHELMESS: My name is Don Barthelmess.
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I live and work here in Santa Barbara County, and I am

in the oil business, too, but unfortunately it if on the
other side of the fence. I work for International Underwater
Contractors of Ventura, and we do all kinds of studies

out here that involve these projects,

The Coal 0il Foint Project, we are involved with,
and I, myself, work as a submarine pilot. I have personally
flown miles and miles of pipelines, reefs, many different
types of habitats out here, more than I can probably remember.

I don't think that we have a damaged coastline,
as many people are sayinc right now. Pedple say they walk
along the beaches and find oil and slicks, and what not.
That is there from the natural seepage, which is where
ARCO wants to put their platform. I mean, what a better
»lace is there to put a plaéform than where is o0il seeping
out. If we put that platform there, maybe S or 10 years
down the line there won't be any natural seepage.

ARCO has shown their care for the environment
to us already by putting in the gas tents offshore that
collects the natural gas seepage there. I think that that
is a good project. They have demonstrated to us that they
do care. | |

You know we are here today on our 18th anniversary
of the '69 oil s;pill. 1I think we should all be celeb:atihg.

We haven't had an c¢il spill since then. We have produced~-
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